# Guide to the Kingman Brewster Personal Papers

MS 572



compiled by Katherine Isham, Monika Lehman, Anna Ellsworth, Christine Weideman, and Alison Clemens

October 2019

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:54 a.m. on Saturday, July 1st, 2023

## Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Related Materials	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Correspondence, 1904-1984	6
Kingman Brewster, Jr	
Mary Louise Phillips Brewster	7
Kingman Brewster, Jr. and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster	7
Kingman Brewster, Sr	. 8
Other Family Correspondence	8
Holiday Cards	
Series II: Personal, 1866-1989, bulk 1950-1980	10
Pre-Military	
Military Service	
Harvard, Economic Cooperation Association, and Massachusetts Institute of Technology	10
Organizations	
Family	13
Series III: Professional, 1936-2008	18
Harvard Law School Faculty	18
Yale University	47
Ambassador	
Post-Ambassador	
Series IV: Writings, 1940-1988	
Articles	66
Books	
Short Writings, 1940s-1960s, undated	
Series V: Photographs, 1940-1988	
Series VI: Clippings and Interviews, 1940-1986	
Selected Search Terms	91

## **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
CALL NUMBER:	MS 572
CREATOR:	Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988
TITLE:	Kingman Brewster personal papers
DATES:	1866–2008
BULK DATES:	1950–1988
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	123.33 linear feet (356 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The papers consist of correspondence, subject files, teaching and research materials, speeches, interviews, photographs, and printed material documenting the career of Kingman Brewster Jr.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> <u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0572</u>

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0572">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0572</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

## Administrative Information

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Mary Louise Phillips Brewster, 1991. Gift of the Yale Alumni Magazine, 1992. Gift of Henry Chauncey, Jr., 1994. Transfer from the Office of the President, 1999.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The collection is open for research.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Kingman Brewster has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

## **Preferred Citation**

Kingman Brewster Personal Papers (MS 572). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Related Materials**

Related materials: Kingman Brewster, Jr., President of Yale University, Records (RU 11); and Provost's Office, Yale University, Records (RU 92).

## **Biographical / Historical**

Kingman Brewster was born in Longmeadow, Massachusetts on June 17, 1919, the son of Kingman Brewster Sr. and Florence Foster. His parents divorced in 1923 and he and his sister settled with their mother in Cambridge, Massachusetts. His mother married Edward Ballentine, a Harvard University music professor. Brewster attended the Belmont Hill School, where he participated in debate and drama. Before entering Yale University as an undergraduate student, Brewster traveled to Europe with his family. He attended Yale College from 1937 to 1941, where he was chairman of the Yale Daily News and was involved in the America First campaign, protesting America's involvement in World War II.

After the attacks on Pearl Harbor, Brewster enlisted. He served as a Naval aviator and flew anti-submarine patrols in South America for three years. After the war ended, he attended Harvard Law School, where he served on the Harvard Law Review. He graduated magna cum laude in 1948. Following graduation, he went to Paris and served as assistant general counsel to Milton Katz, the United States Special Representative in Europe for the Economic Cooperation Administration. Thereafter he accepted a position in the economics department at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. In 1950, Brewster was appointed assistant professor at Harvard Law School. He was promoted to full professor in 1953. While at Harvard, he became a noted expert on antitrust matters and international commerce and relations. His well-received publications included Antitrust and American Business Abroad, published in 1958, and The Law of International Transactions and Relations: Cases and Materials, co-authored with Milton Katz and published in 1960.

In 1960, Brewster returned to Yale University as provost under Yale president, A. Whitney Griswold, who had taught at Yale when Brewster was a student and was a friend of Brewster's parents. After Griswold died from cancer in 1963, Brewster became acting Yale University president and was named president in October. He was inaugurated in April 1964.

Brewster led the university through significant and controversial changes to the faculty, student body, and curricula. For a summary of the work of his presidential administration and the records that document it, see: Guide to the Kingman Brewster, Jr., President of Yale University, Records.

In May 1977, Brewster left Yale to become Ambassador to the Court of St. James's in the United Kingdom. He served as ambassador until 1981 and was well-liked by the British with whom he regularly interacted. He travelled throughout the country to meet people and noted that his job was to try "to advise my Government on British attitudes and concerns in the fullest way possible." After the ambassadorship ended, Brewster returned to New Haven, and worked for the New York-based law firm of Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam, and Roberts. He also served as chairman of the English Speaking Union of the United States, a group that sponsors cultural and educational opportunities for students and educators. He was active in other organizations, serving in positions with the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, Reuters, Common Cause, and the American Council of Learned Societies. In 1984, he returned to London as resident partner for his law firm. In 1985, he was elected Master of University College at Oxford, an unusual position for an American to hold. He died at the age of 69 on November 8, 1988.

Brewster married Mary Louise Phillips in Jacksonville, Florida in 1942. Mary Louise was a Vassar College student and had met Brewster at a Yale football game. They had five children together: Kingman Brewster III, Constance, Deborah, Alden, and Riley.

## Scope and Contents

The papers primarily document the personal and professional life of Brewster as a Harvard faculty member (1950-1960) and Ambassador to Great Britain (1977-1981). The papers also include informative (but limited) material from 1940 to 1950. The most substantive material in the collection is that created by Brewster himself. Correspondence, unpublished writings, speeches, and interviews, provide extensive documentation of his interests and expertise, including in the areas of the role of government; maintaining a viable center in the political opinion spectrum; American anti-trust laws; American companies doing business abroad; the role of a liberal arts higher education; Anglo-American relations; and the United States in world affairs. The documentation on Brewster as ambassador reflects the public side of his work. Internal Embassy discussions on issues or policies, planning for incident responses, and interactions with the US State Department, are not documented in the papers.

Records, including correspondence and speeches, documenting Brewster's tenures as Provost and President can be found in the Yale University Archives (see Related Materials note).

## Arrangement

The papers are arranged in six series: I. Correspondence, 1904-1984. II. Personal, 1866-1989. III. Professional, 1936-1989. IV. Writings, 1940-1988. V. Photographs, 1940-1988. VI. Clippings and Interviews, 1940-1986.

## Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence, 1904–1984

Series I consists chiefly of correspondence between Kingman Brewster and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster from 1941 (post-Yale graduation) to 1944, and correspondence to and from one or both of them covering 1946 to 1960 and 1977 to 1984. The most substantive correspondence is written by Kingman between 1941 and 1960. This correspondence documents his thoughts about his career, the development of his political philosophy, and early connections with persons, including Roger Baldwin, McGeorge Bundy, Ray Garrett Jr, and L. Douglas Heck, who later became significant figures in politics, law, and business. It also provides information about his tenure with the Economic Cooperation Administration. The 1977 to 1984 correspondence is mostly incoming and social in nature.

Arranged under six subseries, primarily by family member: A. Kingman Brewster Jr., B. Mary Louise Phillips Brewster, C. Kingman Brewster and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster, D. Kingman Brewster, Sr., E. Other Family Correspondence, and F. Holiday Cards.

b. 1, f. 1	Baldwin, Roger Nash	1943-1950
b. 1, f. 2	Ballantine, Florence Besse	1942-1949
b. 1, f. 3	Brewster, Kingman, Sr.	1942-1947
b. 1, f. 4-6	Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips	1942-1943
b. 2, f. 1-6	Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips	1943-1944
b. 2, f. 7	Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips	Undated
b. 3, f. 1	Bundy, McGeorge	1946
b. 3, f. 2	Campbell, Wallace	1942
b. 3, f. 3	Garrett, Ray, Jr.	1943-1946
b. 3, f. 4	Griswold, Alfred Whitney	1943-1945
b. 3, f. 5	Heck, Louis Douglas	1942–1945
b. 3, f. 6	Herold, Richard	1944
b. 3, f. 7	Jackson, William E.	1944–1945
b. 3, f. 8	Kennedy, Mary Brewster	1943-1949
b. 3, f. 9	Rankin, T. V.	1942
b. 3, f. 10	Richardson, David C.	1943-1945
b. 3, f. 11	Robie, E. A.	1942–1944
b. 3, f. 12	Singer, Harry	1944–1945
b. 3, f. 13	Stahl, J. B.	1944

Kingman Brewster, Jr. Contains incoming correspondence sent to Kingman Brewster, Jr.

#### Kingman Brewster, Jr. (continued)

b. 3, f. 14	Unidentified correspondents	1942–1959
	Mary Louise Phillips Brewster Contains incoming correspondence sent to Mary Louise Phillips Brewster.	
b. 3, f. 15	General	1941–1959
b. 3, f. 16	Baldwin, F. F.	1940-1945, undated
b. 4, f. 1-5	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1941 October-1942 October
b. 5, f. 1-5	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1942 November-1943 November
b. 6, f. 1-3	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1943 December-1945 January, undated
b. 6, f. 4	"Bunty" English	1940
b. 6, f. 5	Kennedy, Mary Brewster	1947
b. 6, f. 6	Leslie, Ruth	1941
b. 6, f. 7	Robbins, John C., Jr.	1940–1941
b. 6, f. 8	Ross, Mary Jean	1944
b. 6, f. 9	Wilson, Nance	1947
	Kingman Brewster, Jr. and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster Includes incoming and outgoing correspondence.	
b. 6, f. 10	1946 September, 1950 January–1953 December	1946 September, 1950 January– 1953 December
b. 6, f. 11	1954 May–1959 December	1954 May–1959 December
b. 6, f. 12	Letters of condolence on the death of Kingman Brewster, Sr.	1957–1958
b. 6, f. 13	1960 January-December	1960 January- December
b. 7, f. 1-5	1977 June-August	1977 June- August
b. 8, f. 1-4	1977 September-December	1977 September- December

#### Kingman Brewster, Jr. and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster (continued)

b. 9, f. 1-4	1978 January-April	1978 January- April
b. 10, f. 1-4	1978 May-July	1978 May-July
b. 11, f. 1-5	1978 August-December	1978 August- December
b. 11, f. 6	1979 January	1979 January
b. 12, f. 1-6	1979 February-July	1979 February- July
b. 13, f. 1-5	1979 August-December	1979 August- December
b. 13, f. 6-8	1980 January-March	1980 January- March
b. 14, f. 1-6	1980 April-September	1980 April- September
b. 15, f. 1-3	1980 October-December	1980 October- December
b. <b>15,</b> f. 4	1981 January-December	1981 January- December
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>5</b>	1982 January-November	1982 January- November
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>6</b>	1983 January-December	1983 January- December
b. <b>15,</b> f. 7	1984 March-June	1984 March- June
b. <b>16</b> , f. 1	Circa 1946-1960	Circa 1946-1960
b. 16, f. 2-5	Circa 1960-1977	Circa 1960-1977
b. 17, f. 1	Circa 1960-1977	Circa 1960-1977
b. 17, f. 2-4	Circa 1977-1981	Circa 1977-1981
b. 18, f. 1-4	Circa 1977-1981	Circa 1977-1981
	Kingman Brewster, Sr. Includes incoming and outgoing correspondence.	
b. <b>19</b> , f. 1	General	1905–1934
b. 19, f. 2-3	Brewster, Celina Sophia	1904 September- 1906 June
b. <b>19</b> , f. 4	Brewster, Charles Kingman	1905–1906
	Other Femily Correspondence	

Other Family Correspondence

#### Other Family Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Kennedy, Mary, incoming, regarding the death of Mrs. Ballantine	1974
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Ballantine, Florence, incoming	1942-1974
b. 19, f. 7	Third party correspondence Includes correspondence pertaining to or kept by the Brewster family.	1964–1976
Hol	liday Cards	
	Holiday cards without photographs, incoming	
b. <b>19</b> , f. 8	Holiday cards	1931
b. <b>30</b>	Holiday card	1969
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Holiday cards	Circa 1963-1977
b. 20, f. 1-4	Holiday cards	1978–1980
b. 21, f. 1-3	Holiday cards	1978–1980
b. 22, f. 1-3	Holiday cards	1978–1980
b. 23, f. 1-4	Holiday cards	1978–1980
b. 24, f. 1	Holiday cards	1983
b. 24, f. 2-3	Holiday cards	Circa 1983
	Holiday cards with photographs, incoming	
b. 24, f. 4	General	Circa 1963-circa 1977
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>1-4</b>	A-C	1964–1974
b. 26, f. 1-6	С-Н	1964–1974
b. 27, f. 1-7	H-M	1964-1974
b. 28, f. 1-5	N-R	1964-1974
b. 29, f. 1-6	S-Z	1964–1974
b. <b>29</b> , f. 7	Holiday cards, outgoing	1966-1972

## Series II: Personal, 1866-1989, bulk 1950-1980

Series II contains little information on Brewster's years as a Yale undergraduate and the months after graduation prior to his enlistment. The Pre-Military subseries, however, includes a copy of his Yale College senior essay. His 1941 class oration and several other speeches he gave while a Yale student, can be found in the Speeches files in Series IV. The Harvard, Economic Cooperation Association (ECA), and Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) subseries includes only scattered materials on the ECA and MIT; some MIT materials are also found in Harvard files. The subseries, however, incudes interesting materials, although limited in number, of Brewster's work towards establishing a world government organization. The Organizations and Family subseries document the more personal and social lives of the Brewster family.

Arranged under five subseries: A. Pre-Military; B. Harvard, Economic Cooperation Association (ECA), and Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT); C. Harvard Law Student; D. Organizations; and E. Family.

	Pre-Military	
b. 31, f. 1	Association of Committees for Inter-American Placement	1941
b. <b>31</b> , f. 2	"Bosanquet's Philosophy of the State: A Clue to a More Adequate Liberalism," Yale College thesis English	1941
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Ephemera Includes an admission ticket for an America First Committee meeting with Charles A. Lindbergh as the speaker, Woolsey Hall, 1940, and a press lounge pass for the 1940 Republican National Convention.	1940
b. 31, f. 4	Western Hemisphere Unity Symposium	1941
	Military Service	
b. 31, f. 5	Communications and orders	1942-1944
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Flight log book Includes an aerial photograph, service records, and Brewster's identification card.	1943
b. 31, f. 7	Logistical and training documents	1942-1944
b. 31, f. 8	Notes and sketches	Circa 1941-1945
b. 31, f. 9	Officer, flight, and field information	1944, undated
b. 31, f. 10	Status and recognition	1947, undated
	Harvard, Economic Cooperation Association, and Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
b. 31, f. 11	Bursar cards	1945-1947
b. <b>57,</b> f. 1	Harvard Law Review editor election certificate	1946
	Notebooks	
b. 32, f. 1-3	General	Circa 1945-1948
b. 33, f. 1	Agency	Circa 1945-1948

#### Harvard, Economic Cooperation Association, and Massachusetts Ins [...] > Notebooks (continued)

b. 33, f. 2-3	Constitutional Law	Circa 1945-1948
b. 34, f. 1	Contracts	Circa 1945-1948
b. 34, f. 2	Corporations	Circa 1945-1948
b. 34, f. 3	Criminal Law	Circa 1945-1948
b. 35, f. 1	Equity	Circa 1945-1948
b. 35, f. 2	Judicial Remedies	Circa 1945-1948
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Municipal Corporations	Circa 1945-1948
b. 36, f. 1-2	Property	Circa 1945-1948
b. 36, f. 3	Тах	Circa 1945-1948
b. 37, f. 1	Torts	1946
b. 37, f. 2	Trusts	Circa 1945-1948
b. 37, f. 3	Baer, Herbert, Contracts	Circa 1948-1951
b. 38, f. 1	Hardee, Covington, Trusts	Circa 1940-1943
b. 38, f. 2	Peck, Russell, Contracts	Circa 1946-1948
b. 38, f. 3	Sacks, Albert, Agency	Circa 1945-1948
Тор	cal	
b. 39, f. 1-3	General	1941-1948 <i>,</i> undated
b. 39, f. 4	Directory and Calendar	1955–1956
b. 39, f. 5	Dublin Conference	1945–1946
- 20 f ( 7		
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>6-7</b>	Economic Cooperation Administration	1948–1949
b. 39, f. 8	Economic Cooperation Administration Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned Hand	1948–1949 1947
b. <b>39</b> , f. 8	Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned Hand	1947
b. 39, f. 8 b. 39, f. 9	Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned Hand Harvard Law School Yearbook	1947 1945–1946
b. 39, f. 8 b. 39, f. 9 b. 40, f. 1	Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned Hand Harvard Law School Yearbook Harvard Law Student, miscellaneous	1947 1945-1946 1947
b. 39, f. 8 b. 39, f. 9 b. 40, f. 1 b. 40, f. 2	Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned Hand Harvard Law School Yearbook Harvard Law Student, miscellaneous License to Practice Law, Massachusetts	1947 1945-1946 1947 1949 1949
b. 39, f. 8 b. 39, f. 9 b. 40, f. 1 b. 40, f. 2 b. 40, f. 3	Harvard Law Review Tribute to Judge Learned HandHarvard Law School YearbookHarvard Law Student, miscellaneousLicense to Practice Law, MassachusettsMassachusetts Institute of TechnologyMemorandum on Possible Legislature for a Limited World Government,	1947 1945-1946 1947 1949 1949

Organizations

#### Organizations (continued)

b. 40, f. 7	General	1936–1980
b. 40, f. 8	American Automobile Association (AAA), Connecticut Motor Club	1966–1975
b. 40, f. 9	American Friends of Covent Garden and the Royal Ballet	1983
b. 40, f. 10	Athenaeum Club, London	1970–1974
b. 40, f. 11	Aurelian Honor Society	1942
b. 40, f. 12-14	Belmont Hill School	1950–1976
b. 40, f. 15-17	Buckingham School	1922-1960
b. 41, f. 1	Buckingham School	1966–1973
b. 41, f. 2	Century Association	1973-1976
b. 41, f. 3	Confrerie des Chevaliers du Tastevin	1963-1964
b. <b>41,</b> f. 4	Cosmopolitan Club	1983–1984
b. 41, f. 5	English Speaking Union	1971–1975
b. 41, f. 6	English Speaking Union Around the World	1973-1974
b. 41, f. 7	Federal City Club	1965–1968
b. 41, f. 8	Flight Squadron Reunion, from 1974 September 22-24	1973 May-1974 September
b. 41, f. 9-10	Foreign Bondholders Protective Council, Inc.	1962–1963
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Fortnightly Club in 1966	1981–1983
b. 41, f. 12-14	Friday Evening Club	1957, 1963, 1968
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Groton	1974
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Hancock Beach Association from Vineyard Haven Home	1966–1973
b. 41, f. 17	Harvard Club of Boston	1974
b. 41, f. 18	J.R. Dilworth's Dinner in Honor of Kingman Brewster	1965
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Links Club, dinner in honor of Kingman Brewster, given by Dr. Blair	1964
b. 42, f. 1	Marine Historical Association and Mystic Seaport	1964–1976
b. 42, f. 2-4	Metropolitan Club of the City of Washington	1964–1980
b. 42, f. 5-6	Mill Reef Club, Antigua, British West Indies	1968–1974
b. 42, f. 7	Mystic Seaport in 1964	1966
b. 42, f. 8	New Haven Lawn Club	1970-1975, undated
b. 42, f. 9	New Haven Symphony	1966

#### Organizations (continued)

b. 43, f. 1	Red Cross of South Central Connecticut	1973–1974
b. 43, f. 2	Round Table	1964–1968
b. 43, f. 3-5	Tavern Club	1955–1976
b. 43, f. 6	Vassar Club	1970–1971
b. 43, f. 7-9	Vineyard Haven Yacht Club Also includes information on the Brewster family home in Vineyard Haven.	1954–1957
b. 44, f. 1-8	Vineyard Haven Yacht Club	1958-1972
b. <b>45,</b> f. 1	Vineyard Haven Yacht Club	1953–1956
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>2-4</b>	Vineyard Haven Open Land Foundation	1970–1974
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Winchester Cathedral	1973 September 5
b. 45, f. 6-7	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute	1964–1966
b. 46, f. 1-2	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute	1967–1975
b. 46, f. 3	Yacht clubs, general	1966–1969
b. 46, f. 4	Yale clubs Includes material pertaining to the Yale Club of New Haven and the Yale Clu of New York City.	1971–1974 b
b. 46, f. 5-6	Yale Sailing Associates	1963-1975
b. 46, f. 7-9	Yale University, Class of 1941	1966–1976
b. 46, f. 10	Yale University, Zeta Psi Fraternity	1968
Fa	mily	
	General	
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Address lists	1971
b. 47, f. 2	Amherst commencement	1906
b. 47, f. 3	Andover and Groton	1965 October 15-16
b. 47, f. 4-12	Appointment books Includes the Brewster family's weekly appointment books.	1960-1969
b. 48, f. 1-6	Appointment books Includes the Brewster family's weekly appointment books.	1969–1977
b. 48, f. 7	Besse reunion	1978
	Boats	

#### Family > General > Boats (continued)

b. 48, f. 8	"Auriga" English	1963-1979
b. 48, f. 9	"Volantis II" English	1973-1977
	Calendars	
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1-10</b>	1945–1977	1945–1977
b. 50, f. 1-3	1978-1983	1978–1983
b. 50, f. 4	Clippings regarding Alden Brewster	1978–1979
b. <b>50</b> , f. 5	Condolence letters regarding Brewster family member deaths	1974
b. 50, f. 6	Cronig's Real Estate	1980
b. <b>50</b> , f. 7-12	Dogs Includes files on Blues, Geordie, Indigo, and Zach, dogs owned by the Brewsters.	1967-1977
b. 50, f. 13	Elder Brewster's chair, lilacs, and receipt for family Mayflower medal	1966 September–1972 March
b. 50, f. 14-15	Family history	1974–1983
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	Family information on reunions, addresses, legal material, houses, and correspondence	1946-1978
b. <b>51</b> , f. 6	Harvard University, William Hayes Fogg Art Museum receipt	1959
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Invitations and events	1948-1949, 1963-1973
b. <b>51</b> , f. 9	Material removed from books Includes correspondence, writings, and clippings.	Undated
b. 52, f. 1	Mementos	1866-circa 1979
b. 52, f. 2	Notebooks	1959, 1971, 1974, 1975
b. 52, f. 3	Poems and witticisms	1966–1981
	Property and houses	
b. <b>52</b> , f. 4	General	1959–1960
b. 52, f. 5	North Carolina property	1965-1972
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Vineyard Haven Home, Hatch Road, surveyor's maps and house history	1919–1978
	Travel	
b. <b>52</b> , f. 7	Britain, summer	1976 April–1976 July

#### Family > General > Travel (continued)

b. 52, f. 8	European travel ephemera	1971–1972
b. 52, f. 9	Foreign service documents	1948–1949
b. 52, f. 10	London, general	1971
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>11</b>	London, clippings and ephemera from 1971 July-December sabbatical	1971–1972
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	London, clippings and ephemera from 1971 July-December sabbatical	1971–1972
	Vehicles	
b. 53, f. 3	Peugeot, Alfa	1977–1980
b. 53, f. 4	Princess Vande Plas	1964–1977
b. 53, f. 5	Yale Health Plan	1971–1975
Brew	vster family members	
b. 53, f. 6	Ballantine family, general	1948-1975
b. 53, f. 7	Ballantine, Arthur	Undated
b. <b>53</b> , f. 8	Ballantine, Florence Foster Brewster Includes a photograph of an unidentified man, possibly Edward Ballantine.	1965–1974
b. 53, f. 9	Ballantine, Florence Foster Brewster, death certificates and obituaries	1971–1974
	Brewster, Kingman, Sr.	
b. 53, f. 10	General	1955
b. 57, f. 2	Harvard Law School diploma	1911
	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	
b. 53, f. 11	Biographies	1958–1976
b. 53, f. 12	Business cards	Undated
b. 53, f. 13	Childhood	1927–1929
b. 53, f. 14	Death notices and service	1988
b. 53, f. 15	Doodles	1958
b. 57, f. 3	Flight certificate	1975
b. <b>54</b> , f. 1	Honorary degrees, general Includes supporting documentation for honorary degrees received by Brewster from Columbia University, 1964; Dartmouth College, 1969; Dickinson College, 1969; University of Exeter, 1978; and University of Hull, 1979.	1964–1979
b. 54, f. 2	Honorary degree, Pomona College	1987

#### Family > Brewster family members > Brewster, Kingman, Jr. (continued)

b. 54, f. 3	Identification and travel documents	1957, 1967, 1969, 1970, and 1975
b. 54, f. 4	License suspension	1960
b. 54, f. 5	Membership cards	1945-1974
b. 54, f. 6	Naval aviation reunion	1978
b. 54, f. 7	Navy cufflinks	Circa 1940s
b. 54, f. 8	Navy separation papers	1975
b. 54, f. 9	Notifications of employment and resignation	1949–1963
b. <b>58</b>	Personal ephemera Includes buttons with Brewster's face, 1972, and an impeachment admission photograph.	
b. <b>54</b> , f. 10	Personal interest Includes material that appears to have been retained due to Brewster's interest in the subjects.	1972-1977
b. 54, f. 11	Pocket constitution	1968
b. 54, f. 12	Tributes, Yale Alumni Magazine	1988
Brev	vster, Mary Louise Phillips	
b. <b>55</b> , f. 1	Address books	Circa 1970-1989
b. <b>55</b> , f. 2-4	Biography, family, and general	1964–1977
b. 55, f. 5	Brewster weddings, notes	1978
b. 55, f. 6	Identification and travel documents	1968–1975
	Organizations	
b. <b>55</b> , f. 7	General	1978–1980
b. 55, f. 8	Hospice	1976
b. <b>55</b> , f. 9	League of Women Voters	1969–1971
b. <b>55</b> , f. 10	New Haven Assembly	1975
b. 55, f. 11	New Haven Historical Society	1970–1971
b. 55, f. 12	Our Society	1968-1972
b. 55, f. 13	Vassar Club of London	1977–1979
b. <b>55</b> , f. 14	Vassar Club, New Haven, and other Vassar papers	1971–1978

Phillips, E. J.

#### Family > Brewster family members > Phillips, E. J. (continued)

b. <b>56</b> , f. 1	General	1930-1957
b. 56, f. 2	Estate	1971

### Series III: Professional, 1936-2008

Series III is arranged in four subseries that reflect the four divisions of Brewster's professional career. Brewster's interests in the international spheres of law, business, trade, and government is reflected throughout the Harvard Law Faculty subseries. The Straus Group and Economic Cooperation Administration files that document discussions on government financing for investment abroad are an excellent example, as are the files on the Organization for European Economic Cooperation that document relationships between government officials and foreign businessmen. His correspondence files, while including passing reference to personal or Law School administrative work, primarily focus on his teaching and research on the effect of U.S. anti-trust laws on U.S. businesses abroad. Brewster was an active faculty member and there are interesting files on work undertaken to revise the Harvard Law School curricula under "Legal education," and to study the interaction between law and behavioral sciences under "Ford study." There is substantive material on the activities of the American Association of University Professors at the national and locals level during his Harvard tenure. Brewster's files on the Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts (CLUM) not only document his involvement in social justice issues, but provide an interesting snapshot of its work during the contentious McCarthy era. The order in which the files were received has been retained.

The small Yale subseries is arranged alphabetically and includes files of a personal nature and those on various organizations and societies to which Brewster belonged. For documentation of Brewster's years at Yale as provost and president, the researcher is directed to record groups in the Yale University Archives (see Related Materials note).

The General Files of the Ambassador subseries, arranged alphabetically, include calendars that when used with speeches and interviews from Series IV and VI provide a substantive overview of Brewster's public activities as Ambassador. There are many files throughout the series that document the places he visited and events he attended as ambassador. Correspondence files are mostly incoming and pertain primarily to social and personal matters.

The Post-Ambassador subseries, arranged alphabetically, provides a broad look at the kinds of issues Brewster dealt with when working with Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam, and Roberts. They demonstrate his continuing interests in American anti-trust laws and investments by businesses in areas other than their home countries. There are only a few files related to University College at Oxford, but they provide some insight into University financial matters he needed to address.

Arranged under four subseries: A. Harvard Law School Faculty, B. Yale University, C. Ambassador, and D. Post-Ambassador.

b. <b>59</b> , f. 1	A	1956–1960
b. 59, f. 2	Academic administration	Undated
b. <b>59</b> , f. 3	Adelman Seminar	1950–1951
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Administrative Law	1953–1959
b. <b>59</b> , f. 6	Admissions	1954–1958
b. <b>59</b> , f. 7	Advance sheets	1950–1959
b. <b>59</b> , f. 8	Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Center for	1959
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Aeronautical Research Foundation	1956
b. <b>59</b> , f. 10	Africa	1953–1959

#### Harvard Law School Faculty

b. <b>59</b> , f. 11	Agency	1955-1956
b. <b>59</b> , f. 12	Agency lecture notes	1951-1952
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Aidinoff, Bernard	1956–1958
b. 60, f. 1-3	Air carriers	1948, 1953
b. 60, f. 4	Air regulation	1954
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Alcoa	1951
b. 60, f. 6	Alcoholic beverages	1955
b. <b>60</b> , f. 7	Aluminum Company of America	1950
b. 60, f. 8	Alumni, Harvard Law School	1959
b. 60, f. 9	Alumni Bulletin, Harvard Law School, article, letters	1955–1958
b. 60, f. 10	Alyea, Ethan D., Subsidiary Corps Under the Civil and Common Law	1950-1959
b. <b>61</b> , f. 1	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1956–1960
	American Association of University Professors (AAUP) Files titled with specific years indicate materials pertaining to the year of their title but may also contain documentation dating from other years, as indicated in the date span.	
b. 61, f. 2-3	1937–1948	1937–1948
b. <b>61</b> , f. 4	1948–1953	1948-1953
b. <b>61</b> , f. 5	1953	1953–1954
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>6</b>	1954 Includes the local chapter response to the indictment of Professor	1954
	Wendell Furry for contempt.	
b. <b>62</b> , f. 1		1952-1957
b. 62, f. 1 b. 62, f. 2	Wendell Furry for contempt.	1952–1957 1954–1957
	Wendell Furry for contempt. 1955	
b. 62, f. 2	Wendell Furry for contempt. 1955 1956	1954–1957
b. 62, f. 2 b. 62, f. 3	Wendell Furry for contempt. 1955 1956 1957	1954–1957 1956–1958
b. 62, f. 2 b. 62, f. 3 b. 62, f. 4	Wendell Furry for contempt.         1955         1956         1957         1958–1959	1954–1957 1956–1958 1958–1959
b. 62, f. 2 b. 62, f. 3 b. 62, f. 4 b. 62, f. 5	Wendell Furry for contempt.         1955         1956         1957         1958–1959         1959	1954–1957 1956–1958 1958–1959 1959
b. 62, f. 2 b. 62, f. 3 b. 62, f. 4 b. 62, f. 5 b. 62, f. 6	Wendell Furry for contempt.         1955         1956         1957         1958–1959         1959         Barnes bill votes	1954-1957 1956-1958 1958-1959 1959 1948
b. 62, f. 2 b. 62, f. 3 b. 62, f. 4 b. 62, f. 5 b. 62, f. 6 b. 62, f. 7-8	Wendell Furry for contempt.1955195619571958-19591959Barnes bill votesCorrespondence	1954-1957 1956-1958 1958-1959 1959 1948 1937-1949

#### Harvard Law School Faculty > American Association of University Professors (AAUP) (continued)

b. 63, f. 1	Receipts and list of members	1948
b. 63, f. 2	Suggestions	1948
b. 63, f. 3	American Bar Association, London, July, 1957	1956–1960
b. 63, f. 4	American Bar Association, Sommerich	1957–1960
b. 63, f. 5	American Corporate Law	1950–1959
b. 63, f. 6	American Economic Association	1955–1956
b. 63, f. 7	American Foreign Law Association	1957
b. 63, f. 8	American Law Institute	1952–1953
b. 64, f. 1-2	American Law Institute, Restatement of the Law, Second, Agency, tentative draft 3 and 4	1955–1956
b. 64, f. 3-4	<i>American Legal System</i> , H. M. Hart Jr., A. M. Sachs, pages 263-1177 and table of contents	1950-1959
	American Management Association (AMA)	
b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	General	1958–1960
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1	Anti-trust implications in international operations	1958
b. 65, f. 2	American Smelting and Refining Company	1954–1955
b. 65, f. 3-4	American Society of International Law	1956, 1959
b. <b>65</b> , f. 5	Ames Competition	1957–1959
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Analysis of Legislation, Treaties, and Regulations Affecting the Ability of American Manufacturers to Compete with Foreign-produced Goods, National Electric Manufacturers Association	1953
	Antitrust	
b. 65, f. 7-8	General	1939–1959
b. 66, f. 1-4	General	1950-1959
b. 67, f. 1	Administration	1954–1955
b. 67, f. 2	American Crystal Sugar Company case	1957
b. 67, f. 3	Antitrust casebook	1950–1959
	Antitrust and Foreign Transactions: A Report to the Committee on Antitrust and Foreign Commerce of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York, Kingman Brewster, Jr.	
b. 67, f. 4-5	General	1953–1957
b. 67, f. 6	Outlines	1952–1956
b. <b>67</b> , f. 7	Final report	1950–1959

### Harvard Law School Faculty > Antitrust (continued)

b. 68, f. 1	Antitrust and Monopoly, Senate Subcommittee (Kilgore, Burns)	1955
b. 68, f. 2	<i>The Antitrust Laws and International Trade by</i> Whitney, W.D., New York State Bar Association	1951
b. 68, f. 3	Antitrust Laws as Applied to the Music Licensing Field by Richard Owen	1949
b. 68, f. 4	Antitrust Policy and U.S. Foreign Business draft	1955
b. 68, f. 5	Current and compliance	1953-1956
b. 68, f. 6	Evidence	1955
b. 68, f. 7	Extraterritorial, general	1954–1955
b. 68, f. 8	Federal Trade Commission report on corporate mergers and acquisitions	1956
b. <b>69</b> , f. 1	Foreign	1954-1959
b. 69, f. 2	Foreign commerce: Rockefeller Committee	1956
b. 69, f. 3	Index cards on anti-trust-related topics	1950–1959
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Labor	1950–1959
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>5</b>	License restraints	1950–1959
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Merger	1954-1957
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1	Monopoly	1954–1957
b. 70, f. 2	Newspapers	1950–1953
b. 70, f. 3	Notes	1950
b. 70, f. 4	Petroleum industry	1953–1958
b. 71, f. 1	Policy (current)	1954–1955
b. 71, f. 2	Private suits	1956
b. 71, f. 3	Procedure	1954–1955
b. 71, f. 4	Procurement	1950–1951
b. 71, f. 5	Regulated Companies: Federal Reporter Series	1949–1957
	Seminars and courses Includes readings and other materials for seminars and courses on antitrust law at Harvard Law School.	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Antitrust Law course	Fall 1955
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Antitrust and Securities Regulation course, Fall 1957	1957
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>8-10</b>	Seminar	1949–1956
b. <b>72</b> , f. 1	Seminar	Spring 1956

#### Harvard Law School Faculty > Antitrust > Seminars and courses (continued)

b. 72, f. 2	Seminar	Spring 1957
b. 72, f. 3	Seminar	Spring 1958
b. 72, f. 4	Seminar 1958-1959	1959
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	Seminar 1959	1954–1959
b. <b>73</b> , f. 1	Seminar 1959	1954–1959
b. 73, f. 2	Seminar, Brown Shoe materials	1948–1956
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Seminar, handouts	1958
b. <b>73</b> , f. 4	Seminar, Kaysen, Carl	1951 December 6
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Seminar, master copies	1950–1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. 1	Seminar, R-P 1954-1955	1950-1955
b. 74, f. 2	Taxation	1959
b. 74, f. 3	United Kingdom	1950-1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. 4	Vertical Restraints, Federal Reporter Series	1950-1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Appointments	1955–1958
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Arbitration awards	1950–1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Arthur D. Little, Inc.	1959–1960
b. <b>74</b> , f. 8	Article requests and review requests	1958
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1	Asian Aid	1955
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2-3</b>	Association of American Law Schools	1956–1959
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Atomic Energy	1955–1959
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Atoms for Trade" A Proposal for International Industrial Partnerships to Develop Atomic Power, a testimony given by Michael Michaelis before the Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Energy English	1957
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Attorney General's National Committee to Study the Antitrust Laws, committee report	1955
b. <b>75</b> , f. 8	В	1957–1960
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Background sheets on Harvard Law School students	1950-1959
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Bank for International Settlements report	1948–1949
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Bank for International Settlements report	1948–1949
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2-3	Basing point	1947–1949
b. 77, f. 1-3	Basing point	1950–1951

b. <b>77</b> , f. 4	Bayer	1955
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Bearings	1950–1959
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Belgium	1959
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Besse, Arthur	1951
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Bibliographies	1950–1959
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Bill 1730	1944
b. 77, f. 10	Bills in Congress	1958-1959
b. 77, f. 11	Bissell, Richard M.	1952
b. 77, f. 12	Bohlig, Manfred, Die Beurteilung Von Auslandstatbestanden Nach Amerikanischem Antitrustrecht	1958
b. 77, f. 13	Bok, Derek	1955-1958
b. 78, f. 1	Bok, Derek, Schuman Plan	1955-1956
b. 78, f. 2	Bowie, R., Harvard Center for International Affairs	1957
b. 78, f. 3	Boycott	1950-1959
b. 78, f. 4-5	Brazil	1952-1960
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Brewster Club	1950–1959
	Brewster, Kingman Jr.	
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>7-10</b>	Brewster, Kingman Jr. Correspondence, incoming and outgoing	1950 March-1951 December
b. 78, f. 7-10 b. 79, f. 1-8		
	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing	December 1952 January-1955
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1-8</b>	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January-
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December Circa 1950
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December Circa 1950 1953-1954
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4 b. 80, f. 5	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment British Information Services	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December Circa 1950 1953–1954 1952–1954
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4 b. 80, f. 5 b. 80, f. 6	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment British Information Services British law	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December Circa 1950 1953-1954 1952-1954 1954-1957
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4 b. 80, f. 5 b. 80, f. 6 b. 80, f. 7	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment British Information Services British Information Services	December 1952 January-1955 December 1956 January- December Circa 1950 1953–1954 1952–1954 1954–1957 1952
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4 b. 80, f. 5 b. 80, f. 6 b. 80, f. 7 b. 80, f. 8	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment Bricker Amendment British Information Services British Information Services British Nylon Spinners, Limited v. Imperial Chemical Industries, Limited Brown, Dyke	December         1952         January-1955         December         1956 January-         December         1953-1954         1952-1954         1954-1957         1952         1954-1955
b. 79, f. 1-8 b. 80, f. 1-2 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 3 b. 80, f. 4 b. 80, f. 5 b. 80, f. 6 b. 80, f. 7 b. 80, f. 8 b. 81, f. 1-2	Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Correspondence, incoming and outgoing Notes on legal matters Notes on legal matters Notes on legal matters Bricker Amendment British Information Services British Information Services British Information Services British Nylon Spinners, Limited v. Imperial Chemical Industries, Limited Brown, Dyke Business Concentration and Price Policy Conference	December         1952         January-1955         December         1956 January-         December         1956 January-         December         1956 January-         December         1956 January-         December         1953-1954         1952-1954         1954-1957         1952         1954-1955         1952

b. 81, f. 5	Business School monopoly study	1950
b. 81, f. 6	C	1957–1960
b. <b>81,</b> f. 7	Cabot, Godfrey L., Inc.	1954–1955
b. 81, f. 8	Calendar	1956
b. 81, f. 9	Cambridge, city of	1957–1958
b. 81, f. 10	Can merger	1956
b. 82, f. 1-2	Canada	1945-1960
b. 82, f. 3-4	Canada, law and United States business in	1958-1960
b. 82, f. 5	Canals	1956
b. 83, f. 1-3	Cape Cod Food Products, Inc. v. National Cranberry Association, Vol. I-VII	1954
b. 83, f. 4	Cartel problem, international consideration of, Gill, David G.	1950–1959
b. 83, f. 5	Cartels, compulsory	1954–1956
b. 83, f. 6	Cartels, international	1955
b. 83, f. 7	Case analysis	1954-1956
b. 84, f. 1	Castel, John, research paper	1953
b. 84, f. 2	Celler Committee	1949–1952
b. 84, f. 3	Center for International Studies	1958
b. 84, f. 4	Checchi and Company	1959
b. 84, f. 5	Chemical Company of American agreement	1952
b. 84, f. 6	The Cheshire Cat Soft Lending Repayment Student Essay	1960
b. 84, f. 7-8	Chicago Colloquium, rule of law as understood in the west	September 1957
b. 84, f. 9	Choate, Hall & Stewart	1956
	City Bar Association, New York City	
b. 84, f. 10	Acknowledgements	1958
b. 84, f. 11	Applicants	1953–1954
b. 84, f. 12	Bibliography	1954–1957
b. 84, f. 13	Committee meetings	1954–1955
b. 84, f. 14	Correspondence, general	1954–1957
b. 84, f. 15	Meeting, 1956 December 14	1956–1957
b. 85, f. 1	Prospectus	1954

#### Harvard Law School Faculty > City Bar Association, New York City (continued)

b. <b>85</b> , f. 2	Publications	1955-1957
b. 85, f. 3	Requests for manuscript	1957–1958
b. <b>85</b> , f. 4	Special committee, general	1954–1956
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Civil Aeronautics Board	1948
	Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts (CLUM) Files titled with specific years indicate materials pertaining to the year of their title but may also contain documentation dating from other years, as indicated in the date span.	
b. 85, f. 6	1950-1951	1950–1952
b. <b>85,</b> f. <b>7-8</b>	1952	1948-1953
b. 85, f. 9	1953 English	1953
b. 86, f. 1	1953 English	1953
b. 86, f. 2	1954 English	1954
b. 86, f. 3	1955	1955–1956
b. 86, f. 4	1956	1955–1956
b. 86, f. 5	1957	1957–1958
b. 87, f. 1	1959 English	1959
b. 87, f. 2	1960 English	1960
b. 87, f. 3	Clayton Act	1958–1959
b. 87, f. 4	Clayton Act, Section 3	1951–1956
b. 87, f. 5-6	Clayton Act, Section 7	1949–1956
b. 88, f. 1-2	Clayton Act, Section 7, hearings, congressional record, etc.	1949–1956
b. 88, f. 3	Clearances	1955
b. 88, f. 4	Clerkships	1959
b. 88, f. 5	Clippings	1954–1957
b. 88, f. 6	Coal industry	1948-1951
b. 88, f. 7	The Cock Chaffinch and the Gris World, Miller, Perry	1950–1959
b. 88, f. 8	Coffee	1954–1955
b. 89, f. 1	Combines Investigation Act	1952–1958

b. 89, f. 2	Comity	1956
b. 89, f. 3	Commerce, Department of	1954
b. <b>89</b> , f. 4	Committee on Definition of a Sound Educational Program	1950-1959
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Commodity agreements	1951–1953
b. <b>89</b> , f. 6	Commonwealth, American Legal Studies Committee	1959
b. <b>89</b> , f. 7	Communist countries	1954–1959
b. 89, f. 8	Comparative corporations	1955–1958
b. <b>89</b> , f. 9	Comparative Law	1959
b. <b>89</b> , f. 10	Competition, ruinous	1955
b. <b>89</b> , f. 11	Concession agreements	1948–1957
b. <b>89</b> , f. 12	Conference on Business Concentration and Price Policy	1952
b. 89, f. 13	Conference on Trade and Investment in South Asia	1950-1959
b. 90, f. 1	Conferences	1954-1955
b. 90, f. 2	Conflicts	1955
b. 90, f. 3	Consent Decrees	1954–1956
b. 90, f. 4	Conspiracy	1955
b. 90, f. 4 b. 90, f. 5-6	Conspiracy Contracts, 1951-1952	1955 1950-1954
b. 90, f. 5-6	Contracts, 1951-1952	1950–1954
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7	Contracts, 1951-1952 Contracts cases	1950–1954 1950–1959
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8	Contracts, 1951-1952 Contracts cases Corporations	1950–1954 1950–1959 1955–1957
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign Relations	1950–1954 1950–1959 1955–1957 1955–1958
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign Relations	1950–1954 1950–1959 1955–1957 1955–1958 1955–1958
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954	1950–1954 1950–1959 1955–1957 1955–1958 1955–1958 1953
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954Courses	1950–1954         1950–1959         1955–1957         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3 b. 91, f. 4	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954CoursesCovington-Virginia antitrust problems	1950–1954         1950–1959         1955–1957         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1955–1958         1953–1959         1953–1954
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3 b. 91, f. 4 b. 91, f. 5	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954CoursesCovington-Virginia antitrust problemsCrucible Steel	1950-19541950-19591955-19571955-19581955-195819531950-19591953-19541954
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3 b. 91, f. 4 b. 91, f. 5 b. 91, f. 6-7	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954CoursesCovington-Virginia antitrust problemsCrucible SteelCurriculum	1950-19541950-19591955-19571955-19581955-195819531950-19591953-195419541950-1959
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3 b. 91, f. 4 b. 91, f. 5 b. 91, f. 6-7 b. 91, f. 8	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954CoursesCovington-Virginia antitrust problemsCrucible SteelCurriculumD	1950-1954         1950-1959         1955-1957         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1953-1958         1950-1959         1953-1954         1954         1950-1959         1954         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959
b. 90, f. 5-6 b. 90, f. 7 b. 90, f. 8 b. 90, f. 9 b. 91, f. 1 b. 91, f. 2 b. 91, f. 3 b. 91, f. 4 b. 91, f. 5 b. 91, f. 6-7 b. 91, f. 8 b. 91, f. 9	Contracts, 1951-1952Contracts casesCorporationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCouncil on Foreign RelationsCourse Descriptions, 1953-1954CoursesCovington-Virginia antitrust problemsCrucible SteelCurriculumDDebevoise, Eli Whitney	1950-1954         1950-1959         1955-1957         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1955-1958         1953-1958         1950-1959         1953-1954         1950-1959         1957-1960         1954-1956

b. 91, f. 12-13	Development Loan Fund	1957–1960
b. 91, f. 14	Drugs	1955
b. 92, f. 1	Dupont	1954-1959
b. 92, f. 2	Dupont, Cellophane	1952
b. 92, f. 3	E	1957–1960
b. <b>92</b> , f. 4	Early interpretation	1950-1959
b. <b>92</b> , f. 5	Eastman Kodak	1955
b. <b>92,</b> f. 6	Ebb, Lawrence F.	1956-1958
b. <b>92,</b> f. 7	Economic control seminar, British coal materials	1951-1952
b. <b>92</b> , f. 8	Economic control seminar, United States coal materials	1941–1952
b. 92, f. 9	Economic control seminar, United States coal materials, wages	1947–1952
b. 93, f. 1	Economic development	1957–1958
b. 93, f. 2-4	Economics	1949–1957
b. 93, f. 5-6	Economics I	1956–1959
b. 93, f. 7	Education, general	1958–1959
b. <b>94</b> , f. 1	Electric Storage Battery Company	1940-1949
b. 94, f. 2	Electrical equipment	1954
b. 94, f. 3	Emergency controls	1950-1951
b. 94, f. 4	Engineering and Financial Projection Republic Forge Company, Limited	1958
b. 94, f. 5	England	1959
b. 94, f. 6	Etudes et Documents	1950
b. 94, f. 7	Europe	1955-1960
b. <b>94</b> , f. 8	European common market	1959
b. 94, f. 9	European community	1959
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>10</b>	European movement	1954
b. <b>94</b> , f. 11	Exchange controls	1952
b. 94, f. 12	Exclusive distributorships	1954-1955
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1	Executive branch, organization	1948
b. <b>95</b> , f. 2	Exemptions	1955
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3	Expanding Private Investment for Free World Economic Growth	1959

b. <b>95</b> , f. 4	Export Bank Problem, International Investment	1955-1959
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Export-Import Bank	1955–1960
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Export-Import Bank report	1959
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Export procedure	1953
b. 96, f. 1	Exports	1955
b. 96, f. 2	Expropriation	1954–1956
b. 96, f. 3	Expropriation, Loan-Royalty	1950–1959
b. 96, f. 4	Expropriation project	1951
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Extraterritoriality	1954
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>6</b>	F	1957–1960
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Faculty Advisory Committee, Program for Instruction of Lawyers	1959
b. 96, f. 8	Faculty Club	1955–1959
b. 96, f. 9-10	Faculty meetings and memoranda	1951-1959
b. 96, f. 11-13	Faculty notices	1956–1960
b. 96, f. 14	Faculty services	1958
b. 96, f. 15-16	Fair trade	1950-1959
b. 96, f. 17	Federal Communications Commission	1948
b. 96, f. 18	Federal Communications Commission, staff report	1948
b. 97, f. 1	Federal Communications Commission, staff report	1948
b. 97, f. 2-3	Federal Power Commission	1948
b. 97, f. 4-5	Federal Reserve Board	1948
b. 98, f. 1	Federal Reserve System	1948
	Federal Trade Commission	
b. 98, f. 2-4	General	1948–1956
b. 98, f. 5	Cement Institute, et al. Volume I, Parts I and II	1940-1949
b. 99, f. 1-2	Cement Institute, et al. Volume I, Part II continued and Volume II	1940-1949
b. 99, f. 3	Tire limit order	1952
b. <b>99</b> , f. 4	Weekly office memorandum	1951–1953
b. 99, f. 5	Financing Higher Education	1950–1959
b. 99, f. 6	Fine, Phil, Dorchester Theatre Company v. Studios	1950–1959

b. <b>99</b> , f. 7	First Year Work Program	1954–1956
b. 100, f. 1	First Year Work Program	1954-1956
b. 100, f. 2	Fisher, Roger D.	1955-1958
b. 100, f. 3-4	Ford	1951-1959
b. 100, f. 5	Ford Foundation, the 1953-1954 Program of University Surveys of the Behavioral Sciences	1955
	Ford study on law and the behavioral sciences, 1953	
b. 100, f. 6-9	General	1953–1954
b. 100, f. 10	Notices, minutes, agenda	1953–1954
b. 101, f. 1-2	Report	1953–1954
b. 101, f. 3	Foreign aid	1956
b. 101, f. 4	Foreign Aid Program, United States Senate Special Committee to Study	1950–1959
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Foreign antitrust laws	1958
b. 101, f. 6-7	Foreign Bondholders Protective Council	1959–1960
b. 101, f. 8	Foreign countries	1954–1960
b. 102, f. 1-5	Foreign economic policy	1948-1960
b. 103, f. 1	Foreign economic policy	1948–1960
b. 103, f. 2	Foreign exchange	1954–1957
b. 103, f. 3	<i>Foreign Exchange in the Postwar World,</i> Mikesell, Raymond F., International Business	1954
	Foreign investment	
b. 103, f. 4-6	General and bibliography	1951–1959
b. 103, f. 7	Comparison of inducements	1952–1953
b. 103, f. 8-9	Seminar	1951-1952
b. <b>104</b> , f. 1	Seminar	1958
b. 104, f. 2	Taxation	1955
b. 104, f. 3	Foreign law	1955–1958
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Foreign operations administration	1954–1956
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Foreign policy	1950–1951
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Foreign reaction	1955–1956

b. 104, f. 8-10	Foreign students Includes correspondence.	1952-1953, 1958
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Foreign subsidiaries	1954
b. 104, f. 12	Foreign trade and United States electrical manufacturing	1950–1959
b. 104, f. 13	Foreign VIPs	1950–1959
b. <b>104</b> , f. 14	France	1954–1959
b. 105, f. 1	Frankfurt	1960
b. 105, f. 2	Free enterprise	1953
b. 105, f. 3	Free zones	1951–1952
b. 105, f. 4	Friday evening club	1957–1960
b. <b>105</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Friedmann, Wolfgang	1955–1960
b. <b>105</b> , f. 6	Fuel and power, United Kingdom	1951–1952
b. 105, f. 7-8	Furry case	1955–1956
b. <b>105</b> , f. <b>9</b>	G	1957–1960
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>1</b>	General Electric (Lamp)	1955
b. <b>106</b> , f. 2	General Motors	1955–1956
b. 106, f. 3	Germany	1954-1958
b. <b>106</b> , f. 4	Gill, David G.	1954–1958
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Government organization	1954
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Government publications	1959–1960
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Government regulation and antitrust, 1950-1952	1950-1954
b. 106, f. 9-10	Government regulation of business	1949–1959
b. 107, f. 1-5	Government regulation of business	1949–1959
b. <b>108</b> , f. 1	Government regulation of business, "National Can Company" can merger problems	1953
b. 108, f. 2	Government regulation of business, Continental Can v. Hazel-Atlas Glass	1950–1959
b. 108, f. 3	Governmental control	1954
b. 108, f. 4	Grades	1954–1958
b. 108, f. 5	Graduate applications	1959-1960
b. 108, f. 6-9	Graduate committee	1954-1960
b. 109, f. 1-2	Graduate placement	1951–1960

b. 109, f. 4Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company (A&P)1950-b. 109, f. 5Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company (A&P), Robinson and Patman1951-b. 109, f. 6Guaranties1951-b. 109, f. 7H1957-	
b. 109, f. 6 Guaranties 1951–	1958
	1958
b. 109, f. 7 H 1957–	
	1960
b. 109, f. 8 Hackney, H. Eastman 1955–	1958
b. 109, f. 9 Hain, Hugo J. 1955–	1956
b. 109, f. 10 Hand, Learned, illustration 1950-	-1959
b. 109, f. 11 Harvard Club presentation 1959	
b. 109, f. 12 Harvard University 1959–	1960
b. 109, f. 13 Harvard University academic freedom announcement 1954	
Harvard Law School	
b. 109, f. 14-15 Harvard Law School Association 1957–	1960
b. 109, f. 16 Law School Class of 1948 Reunion 1958 I	May
b. 109, f. 17 International Tax Program 1958	
b. 110, f. 1 Library, Current Legal Bibliography 1960	
b. 110, f. 2 Lists 1958	
b. 110, f. 3 Summary of budget 1954–	·1960
b. 110, f. 4 Harvard Law Wives 1958	
b. 110, f. 5 Harvard University Press 1959	
b. 110, f. 6 Harvard University properties 1960	
b. 110, f. 7 Hearings Before the Select Committee on Small Business, United States 1949 House of Representatives	
b. 110, f. 8 Hearings Before a Subcommittee of the Committee on Military Affairs, 1943– United States Senate	1944
b. 110, f. 9 Heimlich-Finley, Rutgers University 1952–	1953
b. 111, f. 1-3 Higher education 1958–	·1972
	·1959
b. 111, f. 4-5 Higher education, seminar, Seymour Harris 1958–	
b. 111, f. 4-5Higher education, seminar, Seymour Harris1958-b. 111, f. 6Hiss, Alger, case1957	
b. 111, f. 6 Hiss, Alger, case 1957	1958-1959

b. 112, f. 4	Hypothetical minimum acceptable consent decree, RCA Records complaint	1955
b. <b>112</b> , f. <b>5</b>	1	1957–1959
b. 112, f. 6	"Impact" Special Committee to Study United States Antitrust Laws as Applied to Commerce with Foreign Nations English	1954–1955
b. 112, f. 7	Imperial Chemical Industries, Limited	1954–1955
b. 112, f. 8	India	1952–1958
b. 112, f. 9	Indonesia, Dr. H. Schacht's report on general economic conditions	1951
b. 112, f. 10	Industry reports, miscellaneous	1954–1956
b. 112, f. 11	Industry studies	1949
b. 112, f. 12	Interamerican Bar Association, Vallance, William Roy	1958-1959
b. 113, f. 1	Inter-American legal studies	1955–1956
b. 113, f. 2	International Affairs, Center for	1958–1960
b. 113, f. 3	International agreements	1950-1959
b. 113, f. 4	International arbitration	1948-1953
b. 113, f. 5	International Bank for Reconstruction and Development	1955-1959
b. 113, f. 6-8	International business	1952–1959
b. 114, f. 1	International business drafts	1955
b. 114, f. 2	International Chamber of Commerce	1953–1957
b. 114, f. 3-4	International Conference on Restraints of Competition	1960
	International Cooperation Administration See also: <u>Straus group, box 170, folder 13;Straus group, box 171, folders 1-4;</u> <u>Straus group, box 172, folder 1</u>	
b. 114, f. 5	General	1958–1960
b. 115, f. 1-3	General	1952–1960
b. 115, f. 4	Investment contract of guaranty specimen	1950–1959
b. 115, f. 5	Taxation	1958–1959
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1</b>	International economics	1956–1957
	International Finance Corporation	
b. <b>116,</b> f. 2	General	1957–1960
b. 116, f. 2 b. 116, f. 3	General Mexico	1957–1960 1957–1958

b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>5</b>	International Finance Plan for the Republic of Columbia	1953
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>6</b>	International Guaranty Bank	1959
	International investment	
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>7-9</b>	General	1946-1959
b. 117, f. 1-3	General	1953-1959
b. 117, f. 4	Comity and the oil companies	1950–1959
b. 117, f. 5	Embassy of Vietnam, 1957 November 5	1957
	International Investment and Economic Development	
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>6</b>	1952-1953	1952
b. <b>117,</b> f. 7	Seminar, Spring 1955	1955
b. 117, f. 8	Spring, 1956 (extractive industries)	1955-1956
b. <b>118</b> , f. 1	Spring, 1956 (investment materials)	1956
b. <b>118</b> , f. 2	International Investment Law Conference	1958
b. 118, f. 3	Page	1952–1958
b. 118, f. 4	Securities Problem	1953-1955
5. 110, 1. 1		
5. 110, 1. 1	Seminars	
b. 118, f. 5		1957–1958
	Seminars	
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Seminars Handouts 1958	1957–1958
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies	1957–1958 1959
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies Notes 1960	1957–1958 1959 1951–1960
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies Notes 1960 Seminar	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies Notes 1960 Seminar Seminar 1957	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960 1954-1957
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies Notes 1960 Seminar Seminar 1957 Seminar 1958-59	1957–1958 1959 1951–1960 1956–1960 1954–1957 1955–1960
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4 b. 120, f. 5	Seminars Handouts 1958 Master copies Notes 1960 Seminar Seminar 1957 Seminar 1958-59 Seminar 1960	1957–1958 1959 1951–1960 1956–1960 1954–1957 1955–1960 1958–1959
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4 b. 120, f. 5 b. 120, f. 6	SeminarsHandouts 1958Master copiesNotes 1960SeminarSeminar 1957Seminar 1958-59Seminar 1960Seminar, India truck project	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960 1954-1957 1955-1960 1958-1959
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4 b. 120, f. 5 b. 120, f. 6 b. 120, f. 7	SeminarsHandouts 1958Master copiesNotes 1960SeminarSeminar 1957Seminar 1958-59Seminar 1960Seminar, India truck projectSeminar, investment guaranties to cover gold project in Ecuador	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960 1954-1957 1955-1960 1958-1959 1958
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4 b. 120, f. 5 b. 120, f. 6 b. 120, f. 7 b. 120, f. 8	SeminarsHandouts 1958Master copiesNotes 1960SeminarSeminar 1957Seminar 1958-59Seminar 1960Seminar, India truck projectSeminar, investment guaranties to cover gold project in EcuadorSpring 1957	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960 1954-1957 1955-1960 1958-1959 1958 1958
b. 118, f. 5 b. 119, f. 1 b. 119, f. 2-4 b. 120, f. 1 b. 120, f. 2 b. 120, f. 3-4 b. 120, f. 5 b. 120, f. 6 b. 120, f. 7 b. 120, f. 8 b. 121, f. 1	SeminarsHandouts 1958Master copiesNotes 1960SeminarSeminar 1957Seminar 1958-59Seminar 1960Seminar, India truck projectSeminar, investment guaranties to cover gold project in EcuadorSpring 1957Reserve reading	1957-1958 1959 1951-1960 1956-1960 1954-1957 1955-1960 1958-1959 1958 1958 1950-1959

International Legal Studies

#### Harvard Law School Faculty > International Legal Studies (continued)

b. 122, f. 3-7	General	1950–1957
b. 123, f. 1	General	1957–1960
b. <b>123,</b> f. <b>2</b>	Building	1956-1959
b. 123, f. 3	Cavers file	1947-1955
b. <b>123</b> , f. 4	Comparative law	1954–1956
b. 123, f. 5	International Management Association	1958
b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>6</b>	International Program in Taxation	1951–1957
b. <b>124</b> , f. 1	International Program in Taxation	1951–1957
b. 124, f. 2-3	International proposals	1949–1959
b. 124, f. 4	International reach of other American regulatory legislation	1950–1959
b. 124, f. 5	International regulation: restrictive business practices	1957–1958
b. 125, f. 1-3	International Studies, Center for (Massachusetts Institute of Technology)	1952–1959
b. <b>125,</b> f. 4	International Study Group for Protection of Private Investment	1959
b. 125, f. 5	International trade	1953–1957
b. 125, f. 6	International trade and investment 1953	1951–1954
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>1-4</b>	International trade and investment 1953	1951–1954
b. 127, f. 1	International trade and investment: anti-trust I and II Export Trade Association	1950-1959
	International Trade and Investment	
b. 127, f. 2	Chapter I: Scope of the Guaranty Program	1950–1959
b. 127, f. 3	General Policy Statement: Export/Import Bank	1950–1959
b. 127, f. 4-5	International Transactions and Relations course book and course description	n 1958–1960
b. 127, f. 6	Interstate circuit	1951
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Interstate commerce	1951
b. 127, f. 8-9	Interstate Commerce Commission	1948
b. 127, f. 10	Introduction to American Law, Fall 1958-1959	1958–1959
b. 127, f. 11	Investment Law Conference	1958
b. 128, f. 1	Investment laws	1953–1954
b. 128, f. 2	Investor interests, attitudes, and experience	1951
b. 128, f. 3	Invitations and events	1945–1957
b. 128, f. 4	Islamic law	1959–1969

b. <b>128,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Italy	1954–1960
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>6</b>	J	1957-1960
b. 128, f. 7	Japan	1956
	Joint international business ventures	
b. 128, f. 8	Colombia	1959
b. 128, f. 9	Cuba	1958
b. 128, f. 10	India	1959
b. 128, f. 11	Italian participation	1959
b. 129, f. 1	Japan	1959
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2	Mexico	1959
b. <b>129</b> , f. 3	Pakistan	1959
b. <b>129</b> , f. 4	Philippines	1958
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Turkey	1959
b. 129, f. 6	Union of Burma	1959
b. <b>129</b> , f. 7	Joint ventures	1955–1959
b. <b>129</b> , f. 8	Judicial administration	1955
b. 130, f. 1	Judicial process	1949–1959
b. 130, f. 2	Jurisdiction	1955
b. 130, f. 3-4	Jurisprudence	1948–1957
b. 130, f. 5	Justice, Department of	1954–1956
b. 131, f. 1-2	Justice, Department of, releases	1954-1958
b. 131, f. 3	К	1957–1960
b. <b>131</b> , f. 4	Kasper Symposium	1950-1959
	Katz, Milton	
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>5</b>	General	1957–1960
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Book digest summaries	1950-1959
b. 132, f. 1	Book distribution (The Law of International Transactions and Relations)	1958–1960
b. 132, f. 2	Book requests	1958-1960
b. 132, f. 3	Katz, memos from	1958
b. 132, f. 4	Kaysen, Carl, Committee on Economic Development papers	1950

b. <b>132</b> , f. <b>5</b>	King, J. A.	1950–1959
b. 132, f. 6	Know-how	1958
b. <b>132</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Kruger	1956
b. 132, f. 8	L	1955–1960
b. 132, f. 9	Labor	1950–1959
b. 132, f. 10-12	Labor law	1947
b. <b>133</b> , f. 1	Labor law	1947
b. <b>133</b> , f. 2	Lambert and Company	1954
b. 133, f. 3-4	Law of International Transactions and Relations	1950–1959
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5</b>	<i>The Law of International Transactions and Relations,</i> by Milton Katz and Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1958
b. 134, f. 1-3	<i>The Law of International Transactions and Relations</i> , by Milton Katz and Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1958
b. 134, f. 4	Law School appointment	1950
b. 134, f. 5	Law School Association	1957
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Law School research	1952–1957
b. 135, f. 1	Law School research	1952–1957
b. 135, f. 2	Legal Aspects of Foreign Economic Policy 1953-1954	1951–1954
	Legal Education Committee	
b. 135, f. 3-4	General	1950–1960
	Curriculum files by year of study	
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5</b>	First year course descriptions	1958–1959
b. <b>135</b> , f. 6	First year master copy	1960
b. <b>136</b> , f. 1	First year minutes, etc.	1959–1960
b. 136, f. 2	Second year course descriptions	1959–1960
b. 136, f. 3	Second year minutes, etc.	1959–1960
b. <b>136</b> , f. 4	Third year course descriptions	1959–1960
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Third year minutes, etc.	1949-1960
b. 137, f. 1	Grades, minutes, etc.	1959–1960
b. 137, f. 2	History	1959
b. 137, f. 3	International legal studies	1950–1959

# Harvard Law School Faculty > Legal Education Committee (continued)

b. 137, f. 4	Legal Education Committee on Program of Instruction for Lawyers	1958
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Legal Education Committee report to the faculty	1960
b. 137, f. 6	Legal education, law in liberal arts curriculum	1954–1960
b. 137, f. 7-9	Minutes of meetings, etc.	1958–1960
b. 137, f. 10	Professional responsibility	1959–1960
b. 137, f. 11	Questionnaires	1959–1960
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	Report general, minutes, etc.	1947–1959
b. 138, f. 3-5	Report drafts	1950–1960
b. <b>139</b> , f. 1	Report drafts	1950–1960
b. 139, f. 2	Training lawyers, etc.	1953–1959
b. 139, f. 3	Working copy of legal education procedures	1960
b. 139, f. 4	Legal ethics	1953–1956
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Legal Liability Firms Abroad	1952
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Legal philosophy	1956–1957
b. <b>140</b> , f. 1	Legal philosophy discussion group	1957–1959
	Legal Problems of Doing Business Abroad course and publication	
	Legal Problems of Doing Business Abroad course and publication Course materials	
b. <b>140</b> , f. 2-4		1954
b. 140, f. 2-4 b. 141, f. 1-2	Course materials	1954 1955
	Course materials Fall 1954	
b. 141, f. 1-2	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general	1955
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955	1955 1955
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955 1956, general	1955 1955 1956
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955 1956, general Syllabus	1955 1955 1956 1956
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2 b. 142, f. 3	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955 1956, general Syllabus Fall 1956	1955 1955 1956 1956 1956-1957
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2 b. 142, f. 3 b. 142, f. 4	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955 1956, general Syllabus Fall 1956 Second assignment	1955 1955 1956 1956 1956-1957 1956
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2 b. 142, f. 3 b. 142, f. 4 b. 142, f. 5	Course materialsFall 19541955, generalFall 19551956, generalSyllabusFall 1956Second assignment1956-1957	1955 1955 1956 1956 1956-1957 1956 1956
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2 b. 142, f. 3 b. 142, f. 4 b. 142, f. 5 b. 142, f. 5 b. 142, f. 6	Course materialsFall 19541955, generalFall 19551956, generalSyllabusFall 1956Second assignment1956-1957Fall 1957	1955 1955 1956 1956 1956-1957 1956 1956 1955
b. 141, f. 1-2 b. 141, f. 3-4 b. 141, f. 5 b. 142, f. 1-2 b. 142, f. 3 b. 142, f. 4 b. 142, f. 5 b. 142, f. 6 b. 142, f. 7	Course materials Fall 1954 1955, general Fall 1955 1956, general Syllabus Fall 1956 Second assignment 1956-1957 Fall 1957 1957-1958	1955         1955         1956         1956-1957         1956         1956         1957         1957-1958

Harvard Law School Faculty > Legal Problems of Doing Business Abroad course and publication (continued)

	Drafts	
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Volumes I	1956
b. 144, f. 1-4	Volume II-VI	1956–1957
b. 144, f. 5	Part V antitrust materials	1959
	Subject files	
b. 144, f. 6	Brazil, general	1950–1959
b. 145, f. 1	Brazil, French problem	1957–1958
b. 145, f. 2	Convention of Union of Paris, March 20, 1883	1950–1959
b. 145, f. 3	Corporate materials	1950–1959
b. <b>145</b> , f. 4	Foreign exchange materials, part one	1959
b. 145, f. 5	Forms of exchange restrictions	1950–1959
	France	
b. 145, f. 6-8	General and background	1950–1959
b. <b>145</b> , f. 9	French problem	1957–1958
b. 145, f. 10	Preliminary remarks on the system of foreign investment	1950–1959
b. 146, f. 1	Greece	1950–1959
b. 146, f. 2-3	International trade resolution materials	1958
b. <b>146</b> , f. 4	License agreement	1958–1959
b. 146, f. 5	Licenses, Brewster's chapter 7	1957–1959
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Licensing, general	1957–1958
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Licensing, Italian problem	1957–1958
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Licensing problem	1957
b. 147, f. 2	Parnell Corporation 1958	1957
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Taxation, fall 1955	1955
b. <b>147</b> , f. 4	Trade or Commerce, chapter II	1950–1959
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>5</b>	United States Truck Company, general	1957
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6</b>	United States Truck Company, Brewster's notes	1957–1959
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>7</b>	United States Truck problem	1958
b. <b>147</b> , f. 8	Voting trusts VII.7	1950-1959

Legal Problems of International Investment

# Harvard Law School Faculty > Legal Problems of International Investment (continued)

b. 147, f. 9	General	1957
b. 147, f. 10	Spring 1957	1957
b. 148, f. 1	1957, French problem	1956–1957
b. 148, f. 2	1957, Sagasco problem	1955-1957
b. 148, f. 3-4	1957, United States Truck problem	1957
b. 148, f. 5	Legal publications	Circa 1950s
b. 148, f. 6	Legal reference index cards	1950–1959
b. 149, f. 1-2	Legal research	1953, 1959
b. <b>149</b> , f. 3	Legislation	1948-1949
b. <b>149</b> , f. 4	Legislation pattern	1950–1959
b. 149, f. 5	Legislative Barriers to Extraterritorial Application of American Antitrust Laws, Gill, David G.	1957
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Legislative history	1950-1959
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Leninger, Joseph E.	1958–1960
b. 149, f. 8	Leon, Leopoldo	1958
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Levy, Walter J.	1955–1956
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Libbey-Owens-Ford Glass Company	1957
b. 149, f. 11-14	Licensing	1954–1960
b. 150, f. 1-3	Limitations upon the exercise of governmental power	1951
b. <b>150</b> , f. 4	Lindeman, John, Canadian-American Committee	1958-1960
b. <b>151</b> , f. 1	Lindeman, John, Canadian-American Committee	1958-1960
b. <b>151</b> , f. 2	Little, Brown and Company	1959
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Los Angeles, October 12, 1955	1955-1956
b. <b>151</b> , f. 4	Lowell House	1954–1959
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Ludlow Manufacturing	1954
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Μ	1957–1960
b. <b>151</b> , f. 7	Machinery	1953
b. <b>151</b> , f. 8	Machinery and Allied Products Institute	1955-1958
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>9</b>	Managing Foreign Operations Conference	1956
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Maritime Commission	1948
b. <b>151,</b> f. 11	Marketing	1950-1956

b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Marshall Conference	1955
b. 152, f. 1	Martha's Vineyard Steamboat Line	1959–1960
b. 152, f. 2	Mason Seminar	1951
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>3-5</b>	Mason Symposium Includes annotated draft writings by Brewster's colleagues.	1957–1959
b. <b>152</b> , f. 6	Mass mobilization	1950
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
b. <b>152,</b> f. 7	General	1949–1956
b. <b>152</b> , f. 8	Course outline	1948-1951
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	Materials on the metal container industry	1950–1959
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	<i>Materials for Taxation of International Trade and Investment,</i> Surrey, Stanley S.	1959
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>1</b>	<i>Materials for Taxation of International Trade and Investment</i> , Surrey, Stanley S.	1959
b. <b>154</b> , f. 2	Mc	1957–1960
b. <b>154</b> , f. 3	McAllister, Breck P.	1953-1959
b. <b>154</b> , f. 4	McGraw Hill Book Company	1957–1960
b. 154, f. 5	McGraw Hill reviews	1958-1959
	Merrill Project, regarding monopolies	
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>6-7</b>	1950–1952	1950-1952
b. 155, f. 1-3	1953–1956	1953–1956
b. <b>155,</b> f. 4	Kaysen, Carl, draft	1954–1956
b. 155, f. 5	Michigan trip, November 1957	1957–1958
b. 155, f. 6	Middle East	1953-1959
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Militarization of America	1949
b. <b>155</b> , f. 8	Minneapolis	1952
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Mobilization and monopolies	1950-1955
	Money license	
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>2-3</b>	General	1950-1957
b. <b>156</b> , f. 4	Committee for Economic Development	1953
b. <b>157</b> , f. 1	Fox, Bertrand, "Review and Analysis of Monetary-Fiscal Policy 1919-1939"	1948–1959

# Harvard Law School Faculty > Money license (continued)

b. <b>157</b> , f. 2	Rostow, Eugene V., "The Recession of 1937-1938"	1941–1950
b. <b>157</b> , f. 3	Yale Committee on National Policy, Income Stabilization	1949–1950
b. <b>157</b> , f. 4	Monopolies	1954–1956
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Monopoly, Du Pont Cellophane of E.I. du Pont de Nemours & Company	1951
b. <b>158</b> , f. 1	Monroney Resolution (United States Senate Resolution 264)	1958
b. <b>158</b> , f. 2	Montague, Gilbert H.	1955–1959
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	Mutual Security Agency	1949–1959
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Ν	1957–1960
b. <b>158</b> , f. 6	National Foreign Trade Council	1951–1954
b. <b>158</b> , f. 7	National Labor Relations Board	1948
b. <b>159</b> , f. 1	National Labor Relations Board	1948
b. <b>159,</b> f. 2	National Lead	1950-1959
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>3</b>	National resources and foreign aid report	1947
b. <b>159</b> , f. 4	National security policy	1960
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Navy	1959
	Netles Iso Is	1050 1050
b. <b>159</b> , f. 6	Netherlands	1958–1959
b. 159, f. 6 b. 159, f. 7	Netherlands New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England Governors	1958–1959 1957 March
	<i>New England Textiles and the New England Economy</i> report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England	
b. 159, f. 7	<i>New England Textiles and the New England Economy</i> report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England Governors	1957 March
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England Governors The New Indian Companies Act of 1956	1957 March 1950–1959
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England Governors The New Indian Companies Act of 1956 New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28	1957 March 1950–1959 1946–1959
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton Company	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton CompanyNorway	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957 1953-1958
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1 b. 160, f. 2	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton CompanyNorwayO	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957 1953-1958 1958
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1 b. 160, f. 2 b. 160, f. 3	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton CompanyNorwayOOffice of Price Administration	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957 1953-1958 1958 1958
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1 b. 160, f. 2 b. 160, f. 3	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton CompanyNorwayOOffice of Price AdministrationOhio State University	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957 1953-1958 1958 1958
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1 b. 160, f. 2 b. 160, f. 3 b. 160, f. 4	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England GovernorsThe New Indian Companies Act of 1956New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28Noonan, John Jr.Norton CompanyOOffice of Price AdministrationOhio State UniversityOil	1957 March 1950-1959 1946-1959 1956 1954-1957 1953-1958 1958 1942-1947 1955-1957
b. 159, f. 7 b. 159, f. 8 b. 159, f. 9 b. 159, f. 10 b. 159, f. 11 b. 160, f. 1 b. 160, f. 2 b. 160, f. 3 b. 160, f. 4 b. 160, f. 5	New England Textiles and the New England Economy report of the New England Governors' Textile Committee to the Conference of New England Governors         The New Indian Companies Act of 1956         New York State Bar Association speech, 1959 January 28         Noonan, John Jr.         Norton Company         O         Office of Price Administration         Ohio State University         Oil         General	1957 March 1950–1959 1946–1959 1956 1954–1957 1953–1958 1953–1958 1942–1947 1955–1957

b. 161, f. 3	Economic Cooperation Administration case	1954
b. 161, f. 4-5	French petroleum industry	1952-1958
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>6-7</b>	Organisation for European Economic Co-operation	1950-1959
b. <b>161</b> , f. 8	Oseas, Israel B.	1955–1956
b. 162, f. 1-2	Overseas territories papers	1948-1949
b. <b>162</b> , f. 3	P	1957–1959
b. <b>162</b> , f. 4	Pakistan	1953
b. <b>162</b> , f. 5	Patent combinations and restrictions	1942–1952
b. <b>162</b> , f. 6	Patent Law Institute	1956
b. <b>162,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Patents	1950-1956
b. 163, f. 1-2	Patents	1950-1956
b. 163, f. 3	Peabody Campaign Fund	1956–1958
b. 163, f. 4-5	Peabody, Koufman & Brewer law offices	1957–1958
b. <b>164</b> , f. 1	Peabody, Koufman & Brewer law offices	1957–1958
b. 164, f. 2	Penetration of the Political Institutions of Guatemala by the International Communist Movement (abridged title)	1954
b. 164, f. 3	Pittman, Steuart L.	1951–1956
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Pittsburgh companies	1954–1956
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company	1952–1953
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Poland, state and law	1956–1960
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Politics	1950-1952
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Practitioners' programs	1951-1953
	President's Materials Policy Commission, regarding obstacles to American investment in the development of natural resources abroad	
b. 165, f. 2	Contracts, correspondence	1951
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>3-4</b>	Drafts, interviews, industry notes	1950-1951
b. 165, f. 3-4 b. 165, f. 5	Drafts, interviews, industry notes Expenses	1950–1951 1951
	-	
b. <b>165</b> , f. 5	Expenses	1951
b. 165, f. 5 b. 165, f. 6	Expenses Papers on resource development and foreign investment	1951 1945-1951
b. 165, f. 5 b. 165, f. 6 b. 165, f. 7	Expenses Papers on resource development and foreign investment Personnel	1951 1945-1951 1951

b. <b>166</b> , f. 2	Primary jurisdiction	1954
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Problems of United States Economic Development, Volume I	1958
b. <b>166</b> , f. 4	Procedure	1950–1959
b. <b>166</b> , f. 5	Proof	1950–1959
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Proposed consent decrees	Circa 1950s
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Public Administration Cases, Committee on	1949–1950
b. 166, f. 8	Public Administration, School of, Harvard University	1959–1960
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Public business enterprise	1941
b. 166, f. 10	Public Law 899, House Resolution 2734	1950–1959
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Public utilities	1939
b. 166, f. 12	Publishers	1950–1956
b. 166, f. 13	Puerto Rico	1956
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	R	1957–1960
b. 166, f. 15-16	Radcliffe College	1959
b. <b>167</b> , f. 1	Raw materials	1948-1958
b. 167, f. 2	Refusal to deal	1950-1959
b. 167, f. 3	Refusal to sell	1956
b. 167, f. 4-5	The Relation Between Patent Practices and Anti-Monopoly Laws	1950–1959
b. <b>167</b> , f. 6	Religious freedom	1958
b. <b>167</b> , f. 7	Remedies	1951–1957
b. <b>167</b> , f. 8	Report of the Committee on Legal Education	Circa 1949
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Report for the Ford Foundation on international legal studies at Harvard Law School	1958
b. <b>168</b> , f. 1	Report of the Special Commission Relative to Prisoners	1952
b. 168, f. 2	Resale price maintenance	1950–1959
b. 168, f. 3	Research projects personnel	1951–1952
b. <b>168</b> , f. 4	Responsibility of states	1956
b. 168, f. 5	Restrictive business practices	1952–1958
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Robinson-Patman Act	1951–1956
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>7</b>	S	1956–1960
b. 168, f. 8	Sabbatical	1958–1959

b. 168, f. 9	Salzburg Seminar	1953-1955
b. 169, f. 1-2	Salzburg Seminar	1951–1954
b. <b>169</b> , f. 3	Scheme for the use of Monies in Aid of Education attached to Fellowships and Training Grants	Undated
b. 169, f. 4-5	Securities and Exchange Commission	1948-1949
b. <b>169</b> , f. 6	Segregation	1948-1955
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Senate matters	1959
b. <b>169</b> , f. 8	Sherman Act	1950-1959
b. 170, f. 1-2	Sherman Act	1950-1959
b. <b>170,</b> f. 3	Shipping	1954-1960
b. <b>170,</b> f. 4	Some Legal Problems Involved in Direct Investment Abroad	1950-1959
b. 170, f. 5	Some Notes on the Theory of Cartels, Holding Companies, Mergers, et. al., Brems, Hans	1947
b. <b>170,</b> f. 6	South America	1958
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Standard Oil Company, New Jersey	1955
b. 170, f. 8	State, Department of	1953-1955
b. <b>170</b> , f. 9	State securities regulation	1955
b. 170, f. 10	Steel, basing point draft, consent order, Federal Trade Commission staff comments	1949–1952
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Steel industry	1938-1952
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>12</b>	Sterling area	1953
b. 170, f. 13	Straus Group See also: International Cooperation Administration, box 114, folder 5 and box <u>115 folders 1-5</u> .	1956-1957
b. 171, f. 1-4	Straus Group See also: <u>International Cooperation Administration, box 114, folder 5 and box</u> <u>115 folders 1-5</u> .	1958
b. <b>172</b> , f. 1	Straus Group See also: <u>International Cooperation Administration, box 114, folder 5 and box</u> <u>115, folders 1-5</u> .	1959
b. 172, f. 2	The Structure of the American Economy, Part I. Basic Characteristics	1939
b. 172, f. 3	Student correspondence and information	1958-1960
b. <b>172</b> , f. 4	Survey of the Behavioral Sciences	1954
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Swiss watch case	1955–1956

b. 173, f. 1-2	Swiss watch case	1955–1956
b. 173, f. 3	Sylvania	1950-1959
b. <b>173</b> , f. 4	Т	1957–1959
b. <b>173</b> , f. 5	Tariffs	1953-1956
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Tax, PMPC (Panasonic Manufacturing Philippines Corp?)	1951–1956
b. <b>173</b> , f. 7	Taxation	1950
	Teaching fellows	
b. <b>173</b> , f. 9	General	1951–1953
b. 173, f. 10	Appointments	1958
b. 173, f. 11	Teaching resources	1947–1956
b. 173, f. 12	Teaching schedules	1955–1956
b. 174, f. 1	Technological Trends and National Policy, National Resources Committee	1937
b. 174, f. 2	Textiles	1948
	Thorp, Merrill Summer Conference	
b. 174, f. 3	General	1955–1956
b. <b>174</b> , f. 4	Notes and volume drafts	1955
b. 174, f. 4 b. 174, f. 5	Notes and volume drafts Thorp, Williard L.	1955 1954-1955
b. 174, f. 5	Thorp, Williard L.	1954–1955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6	Thorp, Williard L. Timberg, Sigmund	1954–1955 1954–1955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7	Thorp, Williard L. Timberg, Sigmund Trade associations	1954-1955 1954-1955 1951-1955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8	Thorp, Williard L.Timberg, SigmundTrade associationsTrade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January	1954-1955 1954-1955 1951-1955 1950-1951
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9	Thorp, Williard L.Timberg, SigmundTrade associationsTrade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 JanuaryTrade Practice Annual	1954-1955         1954-1955         1951-1955         1950-1951         1951
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> </ul>	1954-1955         1954-1955         1951-1955         1950-1951         1951         1953-1955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> </ul>	1954-19551954-19551951-19551950-195119511953-19551951-1953
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12 b. 175, f. 1	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> <li>Trade secrets</li> </ul>	1954-19551954-19551951-19551950-195119511953-19551951-19531955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12 b. 175, f. 1 b. 175, f. 2	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> <li>Trade secrets</li> <li>Trade secrets, protection of under Italian laws, antitrust</li> </ul>	1954-19551954-19551951-19551950-195119511953-19551951-195319551950-1959
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12 b. 175, f. 1 b. 175, f. 2 b. 175, f. 3	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> <li>Trade secrets</li> <li>Trade secrets, protection of under Italian laws, antitrust</li> <li>Trademarks</li> </ul>	1954-19551954-19551951-19551950-195119511953-19551951-195319551950-19591950-1959
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12 b. 175, f. 1 b. 175, f. 2 b. 175, f. 3 b. 175, f. 4	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> <li>Trade secrets</li> <li>Trade secrets, protection of under Italian laws, antitrust</li> <li>Trademarks</li> <li>Transamerica Corporation v. Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System</li> </ul>	1954-1955         1954-1955         1951-1955         1950-1951         1953-1955         1951-1953         1951-1953         1955         1950-1959         1950-1959         1953-1955
b. 174, f. 5 b. 174, f. 6 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 7 b. 174, f. 8 b. 174, f. 9 b. 174, f. 10-11 b. 174, f. 12 b. 175, f. 1 b. 175, f. 2 b. 175, f. 3 b. 175, f. 4 b. 175, f. 5	<ul> <li>Thorp, Williard L.</li> <li>Timberg, Sigmund</li> <li>Trade associations</li> <li>Trade and Industry Law Institute, conference, 1951 January</li> <li><i>Trade Practice Annual</i></li> <li>Trade practice rules</li> <li>Trade regulation editorial group</li> <li>Trade secrets</li> <li>Trade secrets, protection of under Italian laws, antitrust</li> <li>Trademarks</li> <li>Transamerica Corporation v. Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System</li> <li>Treble Damages Federal Reporter Series</li> </ul>	1954-1955         1954-1955         1951-1955         1950-1951         1953-1955         1951-1953         1955         1950-1959         1950-1959         1953         1950-1959

b. 175, f. 8	Turner, George B.	1954-1955
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>9</b>	U	1958
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Unesco	1956
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Union of Soviet Socialist Republics (U.S.S.R.)	1958–1959
b. 175, f. 12	United Fruit Company	1954–1956
b. 175, f. 13	United Kingdom	1952–1953
	United Nations	
b. <b>175,</b> f. <b>1</b> 4	General	1956–1958
b. 175, f. 15	Restrictive business practices	1952
b. 175, f. 16-17	United Shoe	1947–1951
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	United Shoe	1947–1951
b. <b>176</b> , f. 3	United Shoe Machinery Corporation and the American Chemical Company	1957
b. <b>176</b> , f. 4	United States-Canada trade relations	1958–1960
b. <b>176</b> , f. 5	United States District Court papers	1950–1959
b. <b>177,</b> f. 1	United States District Court papers	1950–1959
b. 177, f. 2	The United States and Its Foreign Trade Position Study	1953
b. 177, f. 2 b. 177, f. 3	The United States and Its Foreign Trade Position Study United States Maritime Commission	1953 1948
b. 177, f. 3	United States Maritime Commission	1948
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4	United States Maritime Commission United States Rubber Company	1948 1954-1955
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5	United States Maritime Commission United States Rubber Company United States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.	1948 1954-1955 1940-1949
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6	United States Maritime Commission United States Rubber Company United States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al. United States of America v. Darling and Company	1948 1954-1955 1940-1949 1950-1959
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7	United States Maritime Commission United States Rubber Company United States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al. United States of America v. Darling and Company United States v. General Electric Company	1948 1954-1955 1940-1949 1950-1959 1946-1949
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric Company	1948         1954-1955         1940-1949         1950-1959         1946-1949         1946-1949
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. Standard Oil Company of California, et al.	19481954-19551940-19491950-19591946-19491946-19491950-1959
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 4	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. Standard Oil Company of California, et al.Universal Cash Register v. Rockwell	19481954-19551940-19491950-19591946-19491946-19491950-19591950-1959
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 4 b. 178, f. 5	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. Standard Oil Company of California, et al.Universal Cash Register v. RockwellV	19481954-19551940-19491950-19591946-19491950-19591950-19591950-19591950-1959
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 4 b. 178, f. 5 b. 178, f. 6	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. Standard Oil Company of California, et al.Universal Cash Register v. RockwellVVernon, Raymond	19481954-19551940-19491950-19591946-19491950-19591950-19591950-19591955-1956
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 4 b. 178, f. 5 b. 178, f. 6 b. 178, f. 7	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric CompanyUnited States v. General Electric Company of California, et al.Universal Cash Register v. RockwellVVernon, RaymondVertical integration	1948         1954-1955         1940-1949         1950-1959         1946-1949         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1955-1956         1950-1959
b. 177, f. 3 b. 177, f. 4 b. 177, f. 5 b. 177, f. 6 b. 177, f. 7 b. 178, f. 1-2 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 3 b. 178, f. 4 b. 178, f. 5 b. 178, f. 6 b. 178, f. 7 b. 178, f. 8	United States Maritime CommissionUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States Rubber CompanyUnited States v. Atlantic Refining Company et al.United States of America v. Darling and CompanyUnited States v. General Electric Company of California, et al.Universal Cash Register v. RockwellVVernon, RaymondVertical integrationVertical restraint	1948         1954-1955         1940-1949         1950-1959         1946-1949         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1950-1959         1955-1956         1950-1959         1950-1959

b. <b>179,</b> f. 2	Walter E. Meyer Research Institute of Law	1958
b. 179, f. 3-5	Warsaw Conference, 1958 September	1956-1959
b. <b>179</b> , f. 6	Wasco Products, Inc.	1958
b. <b>179</b> , f. 7	Washington Conference, 1956 December 13	1956
b. <b>179</b> , f. 8	Webb Export Trade Act	1954
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Webster, Bethuel M.	1954–1957
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Weisskopf	1960
b. 179, f. 11	World Government	1950-1959
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>12</b>	W.R. Grace and Company	1954–1955
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>13</b>	XYZ	1957–1958
b. <b>179</b> , f. 14	Yale University Provost appointment letter	1959
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Yugoslavia	1954
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Zanelli, Enrico	1955-1958
Yale	e University	
b. 180, f. 1	Address lists	1972–1978
b. 238	Address lists and contact cards	Circa 1970s
b. 180, f. 2	American Society of International Law	1964–1966
b. 180, f. 3	Antitrust and American Business	1977
b. <b>180</b> , f. 4	The Atlantic Council	1964–1965
b. 180, f. 5	Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips, appointment book	1976
b. 180, f. 6	Buckley, William F., correspondence regarding Four Reforms	1974
b. 180, f. 7-8	The Century Association Primarily includes documentation pertaining to membership nominations.	1964–1977
b. 180, f. 9	Ford Foundation	1962
b. 180, f. 10	Griswold, A. Whitney, material on the death of	1962–1969
	Higher education research	
b. 181, f. 1	High school education	1969–1971
b. 181, f. 2	Publications Includes the Groton School Quarterly, which contains Brewster's commencement speech and an informational clipping on student loans.	1969–1971
b. 181, f. 3	Salzburg Seminar ephemera	1971

# Yale University (continued)

b. <b>181</b> , f. 4	Honorarium and royalties	1965–1977
b. 181, f. 5	India, invitation to visit	1965–1966
b. 181, f. 6-8	Institute of Current World Affairs	1962–1967
b. 181, f. 9	Kahn, Herman, remembrance, author unidentified	Circa 1975
b. 181, f. 10	Multinational corporations	1975
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>11</b>	New Haven Historical Society	1963
b. 181, f. 12	Notes and sketches from desk	Undated
b. 181, f. 13	People who entertained the Brewsters in 1964	1964
b. 181, f. 14	Political campaigns	1964–1965
b. 182, f. 1	Princeton University Press	1964
b. 182, f. 2	The Role of Congress report	1973
b. 182, f. 3	Speeches by others Includes speeches given by William Sloane Coffin, Jr. and A. P. d'Entreves.	1962–1964
b. 182, f. 4	World Peace Foundation, Board of Trustees, invitation to join	1962–1963
	Includes materials documenting Brewster's service as Ambassador to the Court o St. James's in the United Kingdom. This subseries includes materials created prior to Brewster's ambassadorial service; these materials appear to have been filed by Brewster with his ambassador records. General files	
b. 183, f. 1	A.W. Neate & Sons real estate ephemera	Undated
b. 183, f. 2	Anti-Social Register poster	Undated
	Antitrust and international finance research	
b. 183, f. 3	Antitrust book	1977–1981
b. 183, f. 4	Antitrust law related materials	1979
b. <b>183</b> , f. 5	"Can Workers Manage?" an Institute of Economic Affairs publication English	1977
b. 183, f. 6	Confidential Statement of Employment and Financial Interests (Ethics in Government Act)	1977-1980
b. <b>183</b> , f. 7	Economic reports	1979
b. 183, f. 8	"An Economic Strategy for the 1980's" photocopied typescript	1982 February 6
b. 183, f. 9-10	Employee participation research materials	Circa 1978-1979
b. 183, f. 11	European courts legal developments	1979

Ambassador > General files > Antitrust and international finance research (continued)

b. 183, f. 12	Internal Revenue Service memo and related materials Contains photocopied research materials on various topics, including transnational corporations, codes of conduct for multinational corporations, and the 1978 Finance Act.	1979 November 15
b. 183, f. 13-14	Research files	Circa 1978
	Contains photocopied research files on antitrust.	
b. 183, f. 15-16	S. 1010 bill to establish International Application of Antitrust Law photocopies	Circa 1979
b. 184, f. 1	Sanctions and Remedies typescript	Undated
b. 184, f. 2	"State-owned business abroad: new competitive threat" English	1979
b. 184, f. 3	Syllabus: Antitrust and the Process of Change	1978
b. 184, f. 4	"What's Going On: Eleven briefs on the British economy" from The Economist English	1977–1988
b. 184, f. 5	World economics publications	1975
b. 184, f. 6 The	Beefeater Club membership documents	1977
Briti	sh and American cultural heritage ephemera	
b. 184, f. 7	American Art at the Victoria and Albert museum typescript list	Undated
b. 184, f. 8	American museums	Undated
b. 184, f. 9	Ampleforth Abbey and College	1975
b. 184, f. 10	Antique Collector	1979 January
b. 184, f. 11	British collected	1976–1978
b. 184, f. 12-13	Coventry, United Kingdom	1974–1977
b. 184, f. 14	Dyfed County Council Coat of Arms Printed both in English and Welsh.	Undated
b. 185, f. 1	English museums	Undated
b. 185, f. 2	Farnham Castle	Undated
b. 185, f. 3	Miscellaneous	Circa 1979
b. <b>185,</b> f. 4	Miscellaneous programs Includes programs from a Kensington Antiques Fair, Trooping the Color, a Wright Brothers lecture, and London to Brighton run program.	1980
b. 185, f. 5	Salisbury Cathedral	Circa 1976
b. 185, f. 6	Windsor Castle	Undated

b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>7</b>	At the Court of St. James's, The Diplomatist Year Book	1979
b. <b>185,</b> f. 8	The Atlantic Council of the United States	1981 July
b. 185, f. 9	Bill of Rights	1976
b. 185, f. 10	Biographical regarding other people	Circa 1977
b. 185, f. 11	Brewster genealogy in the British Isles	Undated
b. 185, f. 12-14	Brewster's move to London	1977
b. <b>186</b> , f. 1	British Information Services	1981 October 27
b. <b>186</b> , f. 2	British National Committee International Chamber of Commerce dinner plans	1979 November 13
	Includes animal registration for the Brewsters' dogs, furniture lists, and related materials.	
b. 239, f. 2	Calendars	1978–1983
b. 186, f. 3-5	Calendars and appointment books	1977–1979
	Includes calendars and appointment books for both Kingman Brewster, Jr., and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster.	
b. 187, f. 1-3	Calendars and appointment books	1979–1981
	Includes calendars and appointment books for both Kingman Brewster, Jr., and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster.	
b. <b>187</b> , f. 4	Cards and postcards	Undated
b. 187, f. 4 b. 187, f. 5-8	Cards and postcards Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	Undated 1976–1981
b. 187, f. 5-8	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	1976–1981
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	1976–1981 1976–1981
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Carter, Chip, official party photocopy	1976–1981 1976–1981 Undated
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Carter, Chip, official party photocopy Chatham House materials Chelsea American Student Project (CASP) Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the	1976–1981 1976–1981 Undated 1977
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 4	Carnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarter, Chip, official party photocopyChatham House materialsChelsea American Student Project (CASP)Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the Marjon site.	1976–1981 1976–1981 Undated 1977 1979 March
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 4 b. 188, f. 5	Carnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarter, Chip, official party photocopyChatham House materialsChelsea American Student Project (CASP)Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the Marjon site.Chelsea College newsletter	1976-1981 1976-1981 Undated 1977 1979 March 1978 February
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 4 b. 188, f. 5 b. 188, f. 6	Carnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarter, Chip, official party photocopyChatham House materialsChelsea American Student Project (CASP)Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the Marjon site.Chelsea College newsletterColchester Oyster Feast ephemera	1976-1981 1976-1981 Undated 1977 1979 March 1978 February 1979 October 26
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 4 b. 188, f. 5 b. 188, f. 6 b. 188, f. 7	Carnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarter, Chip, official party photocopyChatham House materialsChelsea American Student Project (CASP)Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the Marjon site.Chelsea College newsletterColchester Oyster Feast ephemeraCommencement programs	1976-1981 1976-1981 Undated 1977 1979 March 1978 February 1979 October 26 1979
b. 187, f. 5-8 b. 188, f. 1 b. 188, f. 2 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 3 b. 188, f. 4 b. 188, f. 5 b. 188, f. 6 b. 188, f. 7 b. 188, f. 8	Carnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarnegie Endowment for International PeaceCarter, Chip, official party photocopyChatham House materialsChelsea American Student Project (CASP)Includes an article about Mary Louise Phillips Brewster's visit to the Marjon site.Chelsea College newsletterColchester Oyster Feast ephemeraCommencement programsConference on Security and Co-operation in EuropeConfidential Biographic Handbook, published by the Central	1976-1981 1976-1981 Undated 1977 1979 March 1978 February 1979 October 26 1979

b. 188, f. 13	Cowles Foundation research report	1977
b. 188, f. 14	Cube Box catalog materials	Undated
b. 188, f. 15-16	Department of State Bureau of Intelligence and Research Includes copies of "The Diplomatist" and the Department of State Newsletter.	1977 January 13
b. 188, f. 17	Devon Scenes typescript catalog	Undated
b. 188, f. 18	Dictionary of Welsh biography photocopy and related clippings	Circa 1977
b. 189, f. 1-3	Dinner menus and invitations	1977-1980
b. 189, f. 4	Diplomatic publications	1979 May
b. 189, f. 5	The Duke of Edinburgh's Award 25th Anniversary	1980–1981
b. 189, f. 6	Durham Miner's Association Gala program	1977 July 16
b. 189, f. 7	Election of the Council for 1980-1981	Circa 1980
b. <b>190,</b> f. 1	Endless Harbor: The Story of Newport News Written by Minos A. Zombanakis.	1979
b. <b>190</b> , f. 2	"Energy and the Financial System" Harvard Lecture by Minos A. Zombanakis English	1979 April 3
b. 190, f. 3	Endocrine Constitution Physiology and Pathology	1975
b. 190, f. 4	Equestrian event programs	1980
b. 190, f. 5	Fan farewells	1980–1981
b. 190, f. 6	Frederic Remington bibliography	Undated
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>7</b>	The George Washington Birthday Ball program	1980 February 27
b. 190, f. 8-9	Greater London Council ephemera	1976-1978
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>10</b>	A Grim Fairy Tale by Richard C. Lee of New Haven regarding Vinnie Sirabella, New Haven labor leader	Undated
b. 190, f. 11-13	Guest lists	1977–1978
b. 190, f. 14	Handwritten notes and fragments	Undated
b. 190, f. 15	Harvard Law School Association	1980
b. <b>191</b> , f. 1	Harvard Law School Association of the United Kingdom	1977
b. 191, f. 2	Hellman, Lillian, visit notes and correspondence	1980 March
	Higher education research	
b. 191, f. 3	The Colgate Sceneand supplement	1978 November

# Ambassador > General files > Higher education research (continued)

b. <b>191</b> , f. 4	Education note typescripts	Undated
b. 191, f. 5	Encaenia materials	1979
b. <b>191</b> , f. 6	Harvard Law alumni publications	1978
	Oxford University	
b. <b>191</b> , f. 7	Event ephemera	1978
b. <b>191</b> , f. 8	New College materials	1979
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>9</b>	University College materials	1977
b. 191, f. 10	The United World College of the American West ephemera	1981 September
b. 191, f. 11-12	University ephemera	1978-1979
b. 191, f. 13	The Honourable Society of the Middle Temple	1977 November
	Includes invitations to various events, including "American Art towards Independence" at the Victoria and Albert Museum.	16
b. 191, f. 14	"International Cooperation in Nuclear Fuel Services: European and American Approaches" English	1978 December
b. 191, f. 15	International Ladies Garment Workers Union Scarf	Undated
b. 191, f. 16-17	Invitations for events in Britain	1957–1976
b. 191, f. 18	Jubilee	1977
b. 191, f. 19-20	Law and business pamphlets Includes pamphlets titled "The Nationalised Industries," "Northwestern Journal of International Law & Business," and "A Review of Restrictive Trade Practices Policy."	1978–1979
b. <b>192</b> , f. 1	Law and business pamphlets Includes pamphlets titled "The Nationalised Industries," "Northwestern Journal of International Law & Business," and "A Review of Restrictive Trade Practices Policy."	1978–1979
b. 192, f. 2-3	Leeds Castle Foundation guides, brochures, and exhibition catalogs	1978
b. 192, f. 4	London packing photocopied list	1977
b. 192, f. 5	The London Diplomatic List	1980 August
b. 192, f. 6	Lunch and dinner guest lists	Undated
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Mansion House table plan and list	1979 April 30
b. 192, f. 8	Map of Antigua	Undated
b. 192, f. 9	<i>Mark Twain Journal</i> English	1980
b. <b>192</b> , f. 10	McGill University Founder's Day program and related materials	1977

	Medical systems research	
b. <b>192</b> , f. 11	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare materials	1977
b. 192, f. 12-13	Medical article photocopies and notes	1977–1978
b. 192, f. 14-15	Health care costs materials	1977
b. 193, f. 1	Health care research Includes photocopied research files and the book <i>Medicine and</i> <i>Politics: 1975 and After</i> .	1978
b. 193, f. 2	The New England Journal of Medicine	1979
b. 193, f. 3-4	Untitled written drafts	Undated
	Memorial service programs, special service programs, and related materials	
b. 193, f. 5	Ecumenical Service for Thanksgiving Day	1979 November 22
b. 193, f. 6-12	Memorial service programs and clippings Includes a program for the Queen Mother's 80th birthday on July 15, 1980.	1978-1980
b. 193, f. 13	Most Noble Order of the Garter Installation Service program	1980 June 16
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>1</b> 4	Musical performance programs	1980
b. 194, f. 1-2	Names and addresses, London	1976–1977
b. 194, f. 3-4	Names listed in Biographical File by Occupation	1977 February 23
b. 194, f. 5	National Economic Development Office correspondence	1977
b. 194, f. 6	National Maritime Museum ephemera	1979 September
b. 194, f. 7	National Science Foundation report Includes a copy of "Interactions of Science and Technology in the Innovative Process: Some Case Studies."	1973
b. <b>194</b> , f. 8	National Service in the 1980s report	Undated
b. 194, f. 9-13	Notes, general	1980
b. 195, f. 1	Notes on a Conference on Ethnic Nationalisms in Advanced Societies	1977 January
b. 195, f. 2	Oath of Office for Ambassadorship	1977 May 16
b. 195, f. 3-4	Open University materials Includes <i>The American Women's Club Magazine,</i> with an interview with Mary Louise Phillips Brewster.	1979

Organizational service

# Ambassador > General files > Organizational service (continued)

b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	The American Trust for the British Library ephemera and correspondence	1980–1982
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>7-11</b>	The Ditchley Foundation reports and related materials	1976–1983
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>12-20</b>	English Speaking Union correspondence, proposals, and memos	1977-1982
b. 239, f. 2	English Speaking Union illustrated card	Undated
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Freedom of Information Act correspondence and reports	1981
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2	Neidcorp materials	1981–1983
b. 196, f. 3-9	United World Colleges correspondence and reports	1981–1983
b. 196, f. 10-11	Pamphlets on American and British history, governance, and foreign policy	1977–1981
b. <b>197</b> , f. 1	Paquebot France menus in English and French	Undated
b. 197, f. 2-3	Parliamentary Debates, House of Lords Weekly Hansard	1979–1982
b. <b>197</b> , f. 4	Participation, Democracy, and Control	1979
	Personal materials	
b. 197, f. 5	Brewster, Kingman, Jr. wallet and business card holder	Undated
b. 197, f. 6-9	Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips, personal items and correspondence	1977-1980
	Includes her diplomatic passport, photographs, and a International Cooperation Administration identification card.	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 10	A Christmas Commonplace Book	1978
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>11</b>	First Chicago Investment Banking Group	1978–1979
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Gray, Charles, drawing and "The Boundaries of the Equitable Function" pamphlet	Undated
b. 197, f. 13	Harvard Law School Yearbook correspondence	1977
b. <b>197</b> , f. 14	The Pilgrims Dinner program	1981 January 29
b. 197, f. 15	Poetry ephemera	1972–1977
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Polo materials	1979
b. 197, f. 17	"Printing and Publishing at Oxford: the Growth of a Learned Press 1478-1978" exhibition catalogue English	1978
b. 197, f. 18-20	Programs and events	1977–1980
b. <b>198</b> , f. 1	Queen's birthday dinner	1977 July 26
b. 198, f. 2-3	Queen's Silver Jubilee Ceremonial program and other materials	1977
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Receipts	1978-1979

b. <b>198</b> , f. 6	Report of the President Trustees Meeting, Vol II	1978
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Review of Overseas Representation Report by the central policy review staff	1977
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	The Royal National Institute for the Deaf correspondence and ephemera	1979
b. 199, f. 3	The Royal Society materials	1978–1980
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>4-5</b>	Schedules	1978
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>6-9</b>	Social events cards and business cards	1977–1980
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>10-11</b>	St. Christopher's Hospice	1977-1987, undated
b. 240	Swearing in ceremony of Kingman Brewster, Jr, to the Ambassadorship 1 Audiocassette 00:05:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; Program Begins Abruptly; Right channel was recorded at a lower level; Program Distorted at Times.	1977
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	
	Transcript	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Thank you notes with clippings	1977
b. 239, f. 3	Thanksgiving card	1980 November 26
b. 199, f. 13-14	Theater and music programs	1977–1978
b. 200, f. 1-6	Theater and music programs	1978–1980
b. 200, f. 7	Trades Union Congress, <i>The History of the T.U.C. 1866-1968, A Pictorial Survey of a Social Revolution</i>	1968
	The volume was presented to Brewster on the occasion of his visit Eastleigh, 1977.	
b. 200, f. 8	Trooping the Colour program	1977
b. 200, f. 9	United States Air Forces materials	1976–1977

b. <b>239</b> , f. 4	United States and France: The First Alliance	Undated
b. 200, f. 10	University-related materials	1978
b. 200, f. 11	VB-135 Anniversary photocopied materials	1978 October
b. 200, f. 12	Victoria and Albert Museum, London floor plan	Undated
b. 201, f. 1-5	Visit and dinner ephemera and schedules	1979 December
b. 202, f. 1	Wells Cathedral brochure	Undated
b. 202, f. 2	The West of England Antiques Fair catalog	1978
b. 202, f. 3	Wildlife Preservation Trust International	1978 September
b. 202, f. 4	Wimbledon program	1979 June
b. <b>202,</b> f. <b>5-6</b>	Windsor Castle materials Includes handwritten notes detailing information about the castle's furniture. Also includes a typescript short history of the Winfield House.	1978
b. 239, f. 1	Winfield House (publication), London, Thames and Hudson, Ltd.	2008
b. 202, f. 7-11	Winfield house notes and guest lists	1977–1981
b. 202, f. 12	The Women's Royal Voluntary Service	1978
b. 202, f. 13	The Worshipful Company of Butchers materials	Undated
b. 202, f. 14	Wychwood House reception correspondence	1977 June
b. 202, f. 15	The Wykehamist	1978 May 25
b. 202, f. 16-17	Yale Center for British Art ephemera	1977
b. 202, f. 18	Yale Club of London materials	1977–1980
b. 202, f. 19	<i>Yale Daily News</i> Special Issue: The Poynter Fellowship- The First Decade	Undated
b. 202, f. 20	Yale ephemera	1979
b. 202, f. 21	Yale independent sector program	1978 April 14
b. 202, f. 22	Yale Law School correspondence	1981 March 2
b. 202, f. 23	Yale materials collected by Brewster	1977–1979
b. 203, f. 1	Yale related correspondence	1979
b. 203, f. 2	Yale School of Management pamphlet	Circa 1976
b. 203, f. 3	Yale University, Chair in Brewster's name	1978 June 19
b. 203, f. 4-6	Yale University materials and inter-office correspondence	1977–1979
b. 203, f. 7-8	Yale University Program on Non-Profit Organizations	1979–1981

b. 203, f. 9	Yale visitors	1978
Cor	respondence	
b. 204, f. 1-7	General	1976 August, 1977 March-1983
b. 204, f. 8	General	Circa 1978-circa 1980
b. 204, f. 9	A	1977
b. 204, f. 10	Atwood, James R.	1980
b. 204, f. 11-13	B-D	1976–1981
b. 205, f. 1	English-Speaking Union of the United States	1980–1981
b. 205, f. 2	F	1977–1979
b. 205, f. 3-7	Family and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster correspondence	1973, 1977-1982
b. 205, f. 8	G	1977–1979
b. 205, f. 9	Honorary Trustee of Royal Oak (United States organization of the United Kingdom National Trust)	1981
b. 205, f. 10-11	K-L	1977–1980
b. 205, f. 12	Lee, Richard C.	1978 May 17
b. 205, f. 13	Letters of recommendation	1977
b. 205, f. 14	Μ	1977–1979
b. 205, f. 15	Membership to the Convocation of the University of Exeter	1980
b. <b>205,</b> f. 16-17	Memoranda Some memoranda include attached clippings documenting social events, trips, and interviews with Brewster	1977–1978
b. 206, f. 1-3	Memoranda Some memoranda include attached clippings documenting social events, trips, and interviews with Brewster	1979–1981
b. 206, f. 4	Memoranda Some memoranda include attached clippings documenting social events, trips, and interviews with Brewster	Circa 1978-circa 1980
b. 206, f. 5	Muskie, Secretary Edmund, draft of memorandum to	Undated
b. 206, f. 6-8	N-P	1977–1981
b. 206, f. 9	Publishers	1978-1980
b. 206, f. 10	Purchase of Silver Yale	1980

#### Ambassador > Correspondence (continued)

b. 206, f. 11	Q-R	1977–1978
b. 206, f. 12	Queen Elizabeth and other royals Also includes a letter from Jimmy Carter.	1980
b. 206, f. 13	Ritchie, Jane, correspondence and clipping	1980
b. 206, f. 14-17	S-W	1977-1980
b. 206, f. 18	Winfield House	1976–1978
b. 206, f. 19	X, Y, Z	1977–1979
b. 207, f. 1	Christmas cards from Margaret Thatcher	Undated
b. 207, f. 2	Christmas cards from royal family members	1978-1980
	Embassy materials	
b. 207, f. 3	Ambassador application forms	1977
b. 207, f. 4	Ambassador arrival and calls	1977
b. 207, f. 5	Ambassador's automobile	1977–1980
b. 207, f. 6	Ambassador's biographies and photographs Includes photographs.	1977–1980
b. 207, f. 7-12	Ambassador's materials and memos Includes event ephemera, photographs, and correspondence.	1969-1986
b. 207, f. 13	Ambassador's portrait memos and lists	1980–1981
b. 207, f. 14	Ambassador's travel materials	1977
b. 208, f. 1-6	Ambassador's travel materials	1980
b. 208, f. 7-9	American Embassy Telephone Directory	1980
b. 208, f. 10-11	State Department claim	1981
	Post-Ambassador Includes materials documenting Brewster's work for the law firm of Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam, and Roberts and his mastership of University College at Oxford. This subseries occasionally includes materials created prior to Brewster's work at Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam, and Roberts and Oxford; these materials appear to have been filed by Brewster with his post-ambassador records.	
b. 209, f. 1	Addresses for rolodex	1983–1984
b. 209, f. 2	Air transport deregulation	1984
b. 209, f. 3	America-European Community Association	1986–1988
b. 209, f. 4	American Bar Association	1983–1985
b. 209, f. 5	American Center in London, Inc.	1985

b. 209, f. 6	American Chamber of Commerce (AmCham) conference	1986
b. 209, f. 7	American Embassy in London	1984–1985
b. 209, f. 8	American Philosophical Society	1984–1985
b. 209, f. 9	American Society of International Law	1983–1984
b. 210, f. 1-3	American Trust for the British Library	1984–1988
b. 210, f. 4	Andrews, Lee	1985
b. 210, f. 5	Anglo-American Successors, Johns Hopkins University	1985
b. 210, f. 6	Announcement responses for Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam & Roberts position	1983-1984
b. 210, f. 7	Antitrust	1983–1986
b. 210, f. 8	Antitrust Conference at Leeds Castle	1986
b. 211, f. 1-2	Antitrust Issues	1984–1985
b. 211, f. 3	ARA Services (Philip Thornton) business development	1984
b. <b>211</b> , f. 4	Arbitration	1984–1985
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Astor, David	1983–1985
b. 211, f. 6	Atkins (Elisha) Inaugural Lecture	1987
b. 212, f. 1	Bank of England	1984
b. 212, f. 2	Bank, Julius Baer	1984
b. 212, f. 3	Bankside Gallery	1985
b. 212, f. 4	Barclay's Merchant Bank	1983–1985
b. 212, f. 5-8	Bhopal, India	1985
b. 212, f. 9	Bowater United Kingdom	1985
b. 213, f. 1	British Airways	1984
b. 213, f. 2	British-North American Committee	1984
b. 213, f. 3	Britoil	1982–1984
	Business development	
b. 213, f. 4	General	1984–1985
b. 213, f. 5	Bowater	1984
b. 213, f. 6	Chesham Amalgamations	1983–1984
b. 213, f. 7	Grand Metropolitan	1984
b. 213, f. 8	Hewlett-Packard	1984

### Post-Ambassador > Business development (continued)

b. 213, f. 9	Iseman, Peter, regarding the Corporation of Public Broadcasting "Middle East Insight" project	1984
b. 213, f. 10	Kleinwort Benson	1984
b. 213, f. 11	Redland	1984
b. 213, f. 12	S. Pearson and Son	1984
	Canadian conference materials	
b. 213, f. 13	Canada and the United States environment and natural resource issues	Circa 1980s
b. 213, f. 14	Conference on Canadian-American Relations tape transcripts and related materials	1982
b. 214, f. 1-3	Conference on Canadian-American Relations tape transcripts and related materials	1982
b. 214, f. 4-6	Communications in the Canada-U.S. Context report	Undated
b. 214, f. 7	Carnegie Endowment	1986–1988
	Center for Public Resources, regarding identifying "alternative dispute resolution techniques in inter-company squabbles"	
b. 215, f. 1-5	1982-1984	1982-1984
b. 216, f. 1-3	1985–1986	1985–1986
b. 216, f. 4-5	Circa 1983–circa 1986	Circa 1983–circa 1986
b. 216, f. 6	Connecticut Bar Association	1984
b. <b>216</b> , f. 7	Connecticut economic development	1985–1986
b. 217, f. 1-3	Correspondence, office Includes incoming and outgoing office correspondence.	1982–1988
b. 217, f. 4	Correspondence, personal Includes incoming and outgoing personal correspondence.	1985–1986
b. 218, f. 1-2	Correspondence, personal Includes incoming and outgoing personal correspondence.	1985-1986
b. 218, f. 3	Country and New Town Properties	1984-1985
b. 218, f. 4	Cummins Engine 1984	1984-1985
	The Ditchley Foundation	
b. 218, f. 5	Extraterritoriality (foreign policy) article	1983–1984
b. 218, f. 6-7	Gottesman, Edward	1982-1983
b. 219, f. 1	Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam, and Roberts Strengths	1981–1983

b. 219, f. 2	Dorchester dinners	1983
b. 219, f. 3	Esarco Limited	1985-1986
b. 219, f. 4	Euromarkets	1984
b. 219, f. 5-7	Fulbright Commission	1984–1986
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>8</b>	The General Electric Company	1985
b. 219, f. 9	Germany	1983
b. 219, f. 10	Glaxo	1983–1984
b. <b>219,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Goodman (Arnold) Lecture	1985–1986
b. 220, f. 1	Gottesman, Edward	1984
b. 220, f. 2	Gould Inc.	1984
b. 220, f. 3	Gower dinner	1984
b. 220, f. 4	Grenville Clark Fund	1984–1986
b. 220, f. 5	Harvard Law School	1984–1986
b. 220, f. 6	Hellman, Lillian, estate	1984–1986
b. 220, f. 7	Hellman, Lillian, fund	1984–1986
b. 220, f. 8	Helsinki Trip	1984–1985
b. 220, f. 9	Herbert Smith and Company, London	1982
b. 220, f. 10	Hesburgh, Theodore Martin	Circa 1980s
b. 221, f. 1	High-tech biotechnology	1984
	Higher education research	
b. 221, f. 2	"A More Perfect Union" proposal English	1982 April 5
b. 221, f. 3	Higher education programs	1982
b. 221, f. 4	International Business Machines Corporation (IBM)	1984
b. 221, f. 5	Inmos	1984
b. 221, f. 6	Institute of Contemporary Arts	1984–1986
b. 221, f. 7	International Baccalaureate	1987
b. 221, f. 8-9	International Business and National Jurisdiction	Undated
b. 221, f. 10	International Centre for Child Studies	1984
b. 222, f. 1	International Commercial Law	1984–1985
b. 222, f. 2	International Conference of Parliamentary and Religious Leaders	1986

b. 222, f.4Interphil1985b. 222, f.5Jerusalem Gate Foundation1984-1985b. 222, f.6Job applications and references1985b. 222, f.7Jubilee Sailing Trust1984-1986b. 222, f.7General1985-1986b. 223, f.2.3General and opinion on relief1986b. 223, f.2.3General and opinion on relief1986b. 223, f.4Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix1984b. 223, f.5Laker1984b. 223, f.5Laker career-related correspondence1983b. 223, f.7Legal articles and case law1981-1983b. 224, f.1Legal profession1981b. 224, f.2Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton1985b. 224, f.3MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"1982b. 224, f.4Marks & Spencer PLC1983b. 224, f.5Memorial service programs and clippings1983b. 224, f.4.7NotebooksCirca 1977-1986b. 224, f.5.7Montonal service1983b. 224, f.5.7Montonal service1983b. 225, f.3.4Common Cause1983b. 225, f.3.4Common Cause1983b. 225, f.3.4Professional regulations1981b. 225, f.3.4Professional regulations1981b. 225, f.3.4Research Corporation1981b. 226, f.4R1981b. 226, f.4Research Corporation1981b. 226, f.4Retirement financing1981	b. 222, f. 3	International Standing Conference on Philanthropy	1980-1985
b 22, f. 6 Job applications and references 1985 b 222, f. 7 Jubile Sailing Trust 1984-1986 King. Albert, case b 223, f. 23 General and opinion on relief 1985-1986 b 23, f. 23 General and opinion on relief 1986 b 23, f. 24 Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix 1984 b 23, f. 5 Laker 1984 b 23, f. 5 Laker 1984 b 23, f. 5 Laker 1984 b 23, f. 6 Law Career-related correspondence 1983 b 23, f. 7 Legal articles and case law 1984-1988 b 23, f. 7 Legal enclose and so law 1984-1988 b 23, f. 8 Legal enclose 1987 b 224, f. 1 Legal profession 1981 b 224, f. 1 Legal profession 1981 b 224, f. 1 Marcbernott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Societ" 1985-1986 b 224, f. 4 Marks & Spencer PLC 1985 b 224, f. 4 Marks & Spencer PLC 1985 b 224, f. 4 Notonal Humanities Center 1987 b 224, f. 4 Notonal Humanities Center 1987 b 224, f. 4 Notoboks 1983 b 224, f. 5 Notono Cource 100 World Affairs remarks and clipping 1983 b 225, f. 1 Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clipping 1983 b 225, f. 3 Common Cause 1983 b 225, f. 3 Professional regulations 1983 b 225, f. 5 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 7 Philanttropy and non-profit organizations 1984 b 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Public Center 1985 b 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 8 Reserve Corporation 1985 b 225, f. 8 Reserve Corporation 1985 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Corporation 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f. 7 Reserve Correspondence and survey 1984 b 225, f	b. 222, f. 4	Interphil	1985
b. 222, f. 7         Jublie Sailing Trust         1984-1986           King, Albert, case         1985-1986           b. 222, f. 1         General and opinion on relief         1986           b. 223, f. 2-3         General and opinion on relief         1986           b. 223, f. 4         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 4         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1984-1988           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Aumanities Center         1983           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 2         Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey         1983           b. 225, f. 5-7         Philanthropy and non-profit organizations         1981           b. 225, f. 5-7 <t< td=""><td>b. 222, f. 5</td><td>Jerusalem Gate Foundation</td><td>1984-1985</td></t<>	b. 222, f. 5	Jerusalem Gate Foundation	1984-1985
king. Albert, ease           b. 222, f. 1         General         1985-1986           b. 223, f. 2-3         General and opinion on relief         1986           b. 223, f. 2-3         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 4         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1981-1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1981-1983           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985           b. 224, f. 3         MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"         1985           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1983           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983           b. 224, f. 8-9         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1984           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 5-7         Philanthropy and non-profit organizatio	b. 222, f. 6	Job applications and references	1985
b. 222, f. 1         General         1985-1986           b. 223, f. 2-3         General and opinion on relief         1986           b. 223, f. 24         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1984-1988           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 3         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 5         Memorial service programs and clippings         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 8-9         Notebooks         Carci 1977-1988           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983-1986           b. 225, f. 2         Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey         1983           b. 225, f. 3         Common Cause         1984           b. 225, f.	b. 222, f. 7	Jubilee Sailing Trust	1984–1986
b. 223, f. 2-3         General and opinion on relief         1986           b. 223, f. 4         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1984-1988           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1981-1983           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985           b. 224, f. 3         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1983           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983           b. 224, f. 6-7         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1986           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 1         Genter for Public Resources correspondence and survey         1983           b. 225, f. 3         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 1-3         Porfessional regulations         1984           b. 226, f. 1-3         Public Policy		King, Albert, case	
b. 223, f. 4         Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix         1984           b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1981-1983           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985           b. 224, f. 3         Mac Dermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 5         Memorial service programs and clippings         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 8-9         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1988           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 2         Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 5-7         Pinlamtrop and non-profit organizations         1981           b. 226, f. 1-3         Professional regulations	b. 222, f. 1	General	1985–1986
b. 223, f. 5         Laker         1984           b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1981-1983           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 3         MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 4         Marcs & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 5         Memorial service programs and clippings         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 8-7         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1988           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 2         Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 5-7         Philanthropy and non-profit organizations         1981           b. 226, f. 4         Professional regulations         1981           b. 226, f. 4         R         1981-1983 </td <td>b. 223, f. 2-3</td> <td>General and opinion on relief</td> <td>1986</td>	b. 223, f. 2-3	General and opinion on relief	1986
b. 223, f. 6         Law career-related correspondence         1983           b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1984-1988           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985           b. 224, f. 3         MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"         1985           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 5         Memorial service programs and clippings         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 8-9         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1988           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 5-7         Phila-thropy and non-profit organizations         1981           b. 226, f. 4         Professional regulations         1981           b. 226, f. 4.3         Public Policy Centre         1981-1983           b. 226, f. 4         R         1981-1983	b. 223, f. 4	Ladbroke Group PLC regarding Phoenix	1984
b. 223, f. 7         Legal articles and case law         1984-1983           b. 223, f. 8         Legal education         1981-1983           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 1         Legal profession         1981           b. 224, f. 2         Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 3         MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"         1985-1986           b. 224, f. 4         Marks & Spencer PLC         1985           b. 224, f. 5         Memorial service programs and clippings         1983           b. 224, f. 6-7         National Humanities Center         1983-1986           b. 224, f. 8-9         Notebooks         Circa 1977-1988           b. 225, f. 1         Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1983           b. 225, f. 3-4         Common Cause         1984           b. 225, f. 5-7         Philarthropy and non-profit organizations         1981           b. 225, f. 8         Professional regulations         1981           b. 226, f. 1-3         Public Policy Centre         1981-1983           b. 226, f. 4         R         1981-1983           b. 226, f. 5<	b. 223, f. 5	Laker	1984
b 223, f.8 Legal education 1981-1983 b 224, f.1 Legal profession 1981 b 224, f.2 Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton 1985 b 224, f.3 MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society" 1985-1986 b 224, f.4 Marks & Spencer PLC 1985 b 224, f.5 Memorial service programs and clippings 1983 b 224, f.6-7 National Humanities Center 1985 b 224, f.8-9 Notebooks Circa 1977-1988 b 224, f.8-9 Notebooks 1983 comparizational service b 225, f.1 Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings 1983 b 225, f.3-4 Common Cause 1983 b 225, f.3-4 Common Cause 1983 b 225, f.3-4 Philarthropy and non-profit organizations 1976-1986 b 226, f.1-3 Philarthropy and non-profit organizations 1981 b 225, f.3-4 Resional regulations 1981 b 226, f.1-3 Public Policy Centre 1981 b 226, f.4 R Policy Centre 1981 b 226, f.4 R Policy Centre 1981 b 226, f.5 Reserch Corporation 1972-1983	b. 223, f. 6	Law career-related correspondence	1983
b. 224, f. 1Legal profession1981b. 224, f. 2Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton1985b. 224, f. 2Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton1985b. 224, f. 3MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"1985b. 224, f. 4Marks & Spencer PLC1985b. 224, f. 5Memorial service programs and clippings1982b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 6-7NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 223, f. 7	Legal articles and case law	1984-1988
b. 224, f. 2Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton1985b. 224, f. 3MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"1985-1986b. 224, f. 4Marks & Spencer PLC1985b. 224, f. 5Memorial service programs and clippings1982b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1981b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1976-1986b. 225, f. 1.3Public Policy Centre1981b. 226, f. 1-3Research Corporation1981-1983b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983	b. 223, f. 8	Legal education	1981-1983
b. 224, f. 3MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society"1985-1986b. 224, f. 4Marks & Spencer PLC1985b. 224, f. 5Memorial service programs and clippings1982b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988Organizational serviceOrganizational service1983b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 225, f. 8Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 1-3Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 1	Legal profession	1981
b. 224, f. 4Marks & Spencer PLC1985b. 224, f. 5Memorial service programs and clippings1982b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 6-7NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 2	Lever, Jeremy, regarding Leverton	1985
b. 224, f. 5Memorial service programs and clippings1982b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988Organizational serviceOrganizational service1983b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1981-1983b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983			
b. 224, f. 6-7National Humanities Center1983-1986b. 224, f. 8-9NotebooksCirca 1977-1988Organizational serviceOrganizational serviceb. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1981b. 226, f. 1-3Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 3	MacDermott Lecture by Brewster titled "An Apologia for a Litigious Society	″ 1985–1986
b. 224, f. 8-9 Notebooks Circa 1977-1988 Organizational service 1983 b. 225, f. 1 Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings 1983 b. 225, f. 2 Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey 1983 b. 225, f. 3-4 Common Cause 1983 b. 225, f. 5-7 Philanthropy and non-profit organizations 1976-1986 b. 225, f. 8 Professional regulations 1981 b. 226, f. 1-3 Public Policy Centre 1984 b. 226, f. 4 R 1984 b. 226, f. 5 Research Corporation 1972-1983			
Organizational serviceb. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 4	Marks & Spencer PLC	1985
b. 225, f. 1Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings1983b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings	1985 1982
b. 225, f. 2Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey1983b. 225, f. 3-4Common Cause1983b. 225, f. 5-7Philanthropy and non-profit organizations1976-1986b. 225, f. 8Professional regulations1981b. 226, f. 1-3Public Policy Centre1984-1986b. 226, f. 4R1981-1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972-1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center	1985 1982 1983–1986
b. 225, f. 3-4       Common Cause       1983         b. 225, f. 5-7       Philanthropy and non-profit organizations       1976–1986         b. 225, f. 8       Professional regulations       1981         b. 226, f. 1-3       Public Policy Centre       1984–1986         b. 226, f. 4       R       1981–1983         b. 226, f. 5       Research Corporation       1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks	1985 1982 1983-1986
b. 225, f. 5-7       Philanthropy and non-profit organizations       1976–1986         b. 225, f. 8       Professional regulations       1981         b. 226, f. 1-3       Public Policy Centre       1984–1986         b. 226, f. 4       R       1981–1983         b. 226, f. 5       Research Corporation       1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988
b. 225, f. 8       Professional regulations       1981         b. 226, f. 1-3       Public Policy Centre       1984–1986         b. 226, f. 4       R       1981–1983         b. 226, f. 5       Research Corporation       1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983
b. 226, f. 1-3       Public Policy Centre       1984–1986         b. 226, f. 4       R       1981–1983         b. 226, f. 5       Research Corporation       1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983
b. 226, f. 4R1981–1983b. 226, f. 5Research Corporation1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2 b. 225, f. 3-4	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey Common Cause	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983 1983
b. 226, f. 5 Research Corporation 1972–1983	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2 b. 225, f. 3-4 b. 225, f. 5-7	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey Common Cause Philanthropy and non-profit organizations	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983 1983 1983 1983
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2 b. 225, f. 3-4 b. 225, f. 5-7 b. 225, f. 8	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey Common Cause Philanthropy and non-profit organizations Professional regulations	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983 1983 1983 1976-1986 1981
b. 226, f. 6 Retirement financing 1982	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2 b. 225, f. 3-4 b. 225, f. 5-7 b. 225, f. 8 b. 226, f. 1-3	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey Common Cause Philanthropy and non-profit organizations Professional regulations Public Policy Centre	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983 1983 1983 1976-1986 1981 1984-1986
	b. 224, f. 4 b. 224, f. 5 b. 224, f. 6-7 b. 224, f. 8-9 b. 225, f. 1 b. 225, f. 2 b. 225, f. 3-4 b. 225, f. 5-7 b. 225, f. 8 b. 226, f. 1-3 b. 226, f. 4	Marks & Spencer PLC Memorial service programs and clippings National Humanities Center Notebooks Organizational service Boston Council on World Affairs remarks and clippings Center for Public Resources correspondence and survey Common Cause Philanthropy and non-profit organizations Professional regulations Public Policy Centre R	1985 1982 1983-1986 Circa 1977-1988 1983 1983 1983 1983 1976-1986 1981 1984-1986 1981-1983

b. 227, f. 1-4	Reuters	1984–1986
b. 227, f. 5	Reynolds, Russell S., Jr.	1981–1983
b. 228, f. 1	Rosenthal, Douglas E., drafts	1982
b. 228, f. 2	Royal Oak Foundation	1981–1983
b. 228, f. 3	The Royal Society for the Encouragement of Arts, Manufactures, and Commerce	1986-1988
b. 228, f. 4	Rule of Law Committee, August 1981	1979
b. 228, f. 5-8	Salzburg Seminar	1982–1987
b. 229, f. 1	Sanoma Corporation, Mr. Aatos Juho Erkko, Helsinki, Finland	1981–1983
b. 229, f. 2	"Seventeen from New Haven" art exhibition ephemera English	1982
b. 229, f. 3	The Shakespeare Globe Theatre Center	1981–1982
	Siemens, regarding research collaboration with British Universities, and possible acquisitions	
b. 229, f. 4	General	1985–1986
b. 229, f. 5	Correspondence and other files	1984–1985
b. 229, f. 6	A.(ii)(a) Electronic	1984
b. 229, f. 7	A.(iii) Venture Capital Activities	1984
b. 229, f. 8	D. Targets	1984
b. 229, f. 9	D.(iii)(c) Targets - ICL	1984
b. 229, f. 10	D.(iii)(d) Targets - Inmos	1984
b. 229, f. 11	E. University Targets	1984
b. 229, f. 12	Munich, Germany	1983
b. 229, f. 13	Society of Mayflower Descendants	1981
b. 229, f. 14	Southern Africa Legal Services and Legal Education Project, Inc.	1981
b. 229, f. 15	Southwestern Area Commerce and Industry Association	1981–1982
b. <b>229</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Sovereign immunity	1977–1981
b. 230, f. 1	Stockton, Edward J. and Connecticut development	1985
b. 230, f. 2	Sulgrave Manor	1983
b. 230, f. 3	Swarthmore College	1981
b. 230, f. 4	Т	1981–1983
b. 230, f. 5-6	Tanner Lectures by Brewster, including The Voluntary Society	1981–1982

b. 230, f. 7	Tax law	1982–1983
b. 230, f. 8	Technical Audit Associates, Inc.	1981–1982
	Touche Ross	
b. 230, f. 9	General	1981–1982
b. 231, f. 1	Canada conference, May 2-5, 1982	1980–1983
b. 231, f. 2	Touche Ross International	1982–1983
b. 231, f. 3	Transtech	Undated
b. 231, f. 4	Travelers Insurance Companies	1982
b. 231, f. 5	Tung, Feng-Ming	1981–1982
b. 231, f. 6	U	1982–1983
	United Kingdom	
b. 231, f. 7	General	1983
b. 231, f. 8	United Kingdom Education Exchange	1982
b. 231, f. 9	United Kingdom Frank Law	1982
b. 231, f. 10	University research	1982–1986
	United World Colleges materials	
b. 231, f. 11-13	General	1981–1986
b. 231, f. 11-13 b. 232, f. 1-5	General	1981–1986 1984–1986
	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale	
b. 232, f. 1-5	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021.	1984–1986
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021. General	1984–1986 1987
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021. General United World Colleges Chairman	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4	General         Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale         University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021.         General         United World Colleges Chairman         United World Colleges Council	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4 b. 233, f. 5	GeneralMold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021.GeneralUnited World Colleges ChairmanUnited World Colleges CouncilUniversity of Birmingham Guild of Graduates	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985 1987
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4 b. 233, f. 5	GeneralMold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021.GeneralUnited World Colleges ChairmanUnited World Colleges CouncilUniversity of Birmingham Guild of GraduatesUniversity business research	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985 1987
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4 b. 233, f. 5 b. 233, f. 6	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021. General United World Colleges Chairman United World Colleges Council University of Birmingham Guild of Graduates University business research University College, Oxford University	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985 1987 1981–1982
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4 b. 233, f. 5 b. 233, f. 6 b. 234, f. 1-2	General Mold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021. General United World Colleges Chairman United World Colleges Council University of Birmingham Guild of Graduates University business research University College, Oxford University General	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985 1987 1981–1982 1985–1988
b. 232, f. 1-5 b. 233, f. 1 b. 233, f. 2-3 b. 233, f. 4 b. 233, f. 5 b. 233, f. 6 b. 234, f. 1-2 b. 234, f. 3	GeneralMold was cleaned and removed from this material by the Yale University Library Center for Preservation and Conservation in 2021.GeneralUnited World Colleges ChairmanUnited World Colleges CouncilUniversity of Birmingham Guild of GraduatesUniversity business researchUniversity College, Oxford UniversityGeneralApplications	1984–1986 1987 1984–1986 1985 1987 1981–1982 1985–1988 1986

b. 234, f. 7-8	Venture capital	1984–1985
b. 235, f. 1	W	1981–1983
b. 235, f. 2	Wald, Harkrader and Ross	1981
b. 235, f. 3	Westchester-Fairfield Corporation Counsel Association, Inc.	1981
b. 235, f. 4	The Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania, Russell E. Palmer	1983
b. 235, f. 5	Winston Churchill Travelling Fellowships Foundation	1988
	Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam & Roberts	
b. 235, f. 6	General Includes billing diaries, office manuals, benefits materials, billing procedures, and drafts of "Doing Business in the United States."	1982 October, 1983 January– December
b. 235, f. 7	General	Circa 1982–1983
b. 235, f. 8	General	1984 December– 1987 October
b. 235, f. 9	General	1988 June- October
b. 235, f. 10	Diary entries	1986
b. 235, f. 11	World Affairs Council of Boston	1982
b. 235, f. 12	World Paper	1981
b. 235, f. 13	World Trade Institute	1981
b. 236, f. 1-2	Writers and Scholars Educational Trust	1984-1986
b. 236, f. 3	Y	1982-1983
	Yale University	
b. 236, f. 4-6	General	1984–1988
b. 237, f. 1	American Business Association speech	1983–1985
b. 237, f. 2	Brewster Chair	1985
b. 237, f. 3	Yale Center on International and Area Studies	1983–1986
b. 237, f. 4	Yale International Studies Prospect Lists	1983
b. <b>237</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Yale School of Art and School of Architecture commencement programs	1982 May 24
b. 237, f. 6	Program on Non-Profit Organizations	1980–1986
b. 237, f. 7	Yamani, Ahmed Zaki	1981
b. 237, f. 8	Z	1982

# Series IV: Writings, 1940–1988

The most interesting materials in the Books subseries, arranged alphabetically by title, are drafts of an unpublished book by Brewster, "The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society." The book, written by Brewster in the early 1980s, is a series of essays on how society can encourage freedom of choice for its citizens. It includes a revealing and informative autobiographical introduction. The Speeches subseries, arranged chronologically, documents the pre- and post-Yale years in Brewster's career and is quite extensive for his Ambassador years.

The series is arranged in four subseries: A. Articles, B. Books, C. Short Writings, and D. Speeches.

	Articles	
b. 241, f. 1	"Belief in Action" English	1983–1985
b. 241, f. 2	"Enforceable Competition: Unruly Reason or Unreasonable Rules?" <i>American Economic Review</i> English	1956
b. 241, f. 3	"Pre-War Uncertainty," Yale Daily News 75th Anniversary Edition English	1953
b. 241, f. 4	"Reflections on our National Purpose" English	1972 April
b. 241, f. 5	"We Stand Here," <i>The Atlantic</i> English	1940
	Books	
	Anti-trust and American Business Abroad	
	Materials are arranged as received from the donor.	
b. 241, f. 6	Cases for second edition	1959–1960
b. 241, f. 7	Industries	1952–1956
	Industry correspondence	
b. 241, f. 8	Questionnaire letters	1954–1955
b. 241, f. 9-14	A-Z	1954–1956
b. 241, f. 15	Correspondence and corrections	1957–1958
b. 241, f. 16	Think piece committee, June 1	1950s
b. 242, f. 1-2	Think piece committee, June 1	1955
b. 242, f. 3	Outlines, final draft	1950s
b. 242, f. 4	United States legal risks confronting foreign business arrangements	1950s
b. 242, f. 5	Merrill manuscript, most complete	1950s
b. 243, f. 1	Merrill manuscript, most complete	1950s
	Initial drafts	

### Books > Anti-trust and American Business Abroad > Initial drafts (continued)

b. 243, f. 2-11	Chapters 1-4, appendix	1950s
b. 244, f. 1-8	Chapters 5-6	1950s
b. 245, f. 1-4	Chapter 7	1950s
b. 246, f. 1-3	Chapter 8	1950s
b. 247, f. 1-7	Chapters 9-11	1950s
b. 248, f. 1-7	Chapters 11-14, appendix	1957
b. 249, f. 1	Chapter 15	1957
b. 249, f. 2	Appendix B, Gill chapter	1956–1957
b. 249, f. 3	Author's acknowledgments	1957
b. 249, f. 4	Footnotes	1957
b. 249, f. 5	Index and table lists	1950s
b. 250, f. 1-3	Drafts, Chapters 6-15 and appendix	1950s
	Final drafts	
b. 250, f. 4-5	Chapters 1-6	1950s
b. 251, f. 1-2	Chapters 7-9 and 13-15	1950s
b. 251, f. 3-5	Chapter commentaries	1955–1957
b. 252, f. 1-3	Book 3 drafts, materials, and tests	1950s
b. 252, f. 4-5	Comity	1956
	Lengthy monograph, author unidentified, on applicability of United States anti-trust laws in foreign countries.	
b. 253, f. 1-4	The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society	1976–1983
b. 253, f. 1-4	<i>The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society</i> A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments.	1976-1983
b. 253, f. 1-4 b. 254, f. 1-3	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material	1976-1983 1976-1983
	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments.	
	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments. <i>The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society</i>	
b. 254, f. 1-3	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments. <i>The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society</i> A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Short Writings	1976-1983 1940s-1960s,
b. 254, f. 1-3	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments. <i>The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society</i> A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Short Writings Arranged chronologically.	1976-1983 1940s-1960s,
b. 254, f. 1-3 b. 254, f. 4-6	A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Material in the first folder (box 253, folder 1) includes reader comments. <i>The Persistent Agenda of a Voluntary Society</i> A book project by Kingman Brewster, Jr., apparently not published. Short Writings Arranged chronologically. Speeches	1976–1983 1940s-1960s, undated

### Speeches (continued)

b. 254, f. 10	"We Want to Be Alone" English	1940–1949
b. <b>254</b> , f. 11	"Opportunity" English	1940–1949
b. <b>254</b> , f. 12	"Can Freedom Prevail" English	1940
b. 254, f. 13	Alumni Day	1941
b. 254, f. 14	"Class Oration," Yale English	1941
b. 254, f. 15	World Government, National Associates Forum Address	1945
b. 254, f. 16	"Competition," miscellaneous writings English	1950-1959
b. <b>255</b> , f. 1	"The Opportunity State," miscellaneous writings English	1950-1959
b. 255, f. 2-3	"Extraterritorial Effects of the U.S. Antitrust Laws: An Appraisal," American Bar Association, London English	1957
b. 255, f. 4	City Bar Association, New York City, 1958 February 13	1958
b. 255, f. 5	Pilgrim's Address, London, 1977 June 15	1977
b. <b>255</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Belfast Rotary Club Address, 1977 June 20	1977
b. 255, f. 7	Inauguration of George Langdon as President of Colgate University, 1977 Fall	1977
b. 255, f. 8	English Speaking Union, Edinburgh, 1977 September 8	1977
b. 255, f. 9	American Chamber of Commerce, 1977 September 15	1977
b. 255, f. 10	University of Southampton Students' Union, 1977 October 21	1977
b. 255, f. 11	McGill University Convocation Address, 1977 November	1977–1978
b. 255, f. 12	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations, 1977 November 7	1977
b. 255, f. 13	British Institute of Management, London, 1977 December 13	1977
b. 255, f. 14	Press Club, London, 1978 January 31	1978
b. 255, f. 15	Athenaeum talk, 1978 February 6	1978
b. 255, f. 16	Ad Portas	1978 April
b. 255, f. 17	"Power and Responsibility in the Seventies and Eighties," St. George's Chapel Lecture, 1978 May 5 English	1978
b. 255, f. 18	Winchester College, 1978 May 6	1978

### Speeches (continued)

b. 255, f. 19	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Address, Washington D.C., 1978 May 7	1978
b. 255, f. 20	American Law Institute, 1978 May 19	1978
b. 255, f. 21	Harvard Business School, 1978 July 10	1978
b. 255, f. 22	Eulogy for Commander Terry Whitehead, 1978 July 25	1978
b. <b>255,</b> f. 23	"The Rule of Law and the Voluntary Society," Public Teachers of Law Conference, 1978 September 21 English	1978
b. 255, f. 24	Freemen of the City of London Guild Civic Toast, 1978 October 17	1978
b. <b>255,</b> f. <b>25</b>	"Paternalism, Populism, and Patronage," Victoria and Albert Museum, 1978 October 25 English	1978
b. 255, f. 26	"A Look in to the Academic Crystal Ball," Exeter University, 1978 October 26 English	1978
b. 256, f. 1	American Chamber of Commerce, Brussels, 1978 November 8	1978
b. <b>256</b> , f. 2	Oxbridge University Club, 1978 November 21 and St. Paul's Girls School, 1978 December 21	1978
b. 256, f. 3	Farmer's Club Dinner, 1978 December 5	1978
b. <b>256</b> , f. 4	"Can We Keep Society Voluntary?" Sussex University, 1979 January 23 English	1979
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>5</b>	"Thoughts From St. George's House," Windsor, 1979 March 9 English	1979
	Charter Day Academic Convocation, University of California, Berkeley, 1979 April 5	
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Speech	1979
b. 260	University of California, Berkeley, Charter Day Academic Convocation (1 of 2) <i>1 Audiocassette 00:02:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Side B is Blank.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s04_b260	1979 April 5
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts	
	and Archives and <u>online</u> .	

Speeches > Charter Day Academic Convocation, University of California, Berk [...] (continued)

b. 261

University of California, Berkeley, Charter Day Academic Convocation 1979 April 5 (2 of 2) 1 Audiocassette 01:34:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms\_0572\_s04\_b261

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u>.

Transcript

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

Caption

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>7</b>	30 Club Remarks, 1979 April 17	1979
b. 256, f. 8	Open University Congregation Address, 1979 May 10	1979
b. <b>256</b> , f. 9	"Health at Any Price?" Edwin Stevens Lecture, Royal Society of Medicine, 1979 June 5 English	1979
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>10</b>	London Central High School Commencement Address, 1979 June 12	1979
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"The Voluntary Society," Women's Institute, 1979 June 13 English	1979
b. 256, f. 12	"What the American Ambassador Thinks About Britain," Director, 1979 June 11 English	1979
b. 256, f. 13	"Some Problems and Possibilities in American Higher Education," The Polytechnic of Central London, 1979 July 10 English	1979
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Banquet Remarks, Enterprise Law of the 80's Conference, American Business Association, London, 1979 September 27	1979–1980
b. <b>256</b> , f. <b>15</b>	"Health at Any Price?" <i>Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine,</i> 1979 October English	1979–1980
b. 256, f. 16	"Realism and Idealism in Foreign Policy," Council on Christian Approaches to Defence and Disarmament, Westminster, 1979 November 6 English	1979
b. <b>257</b> , f. 1	"Management Options: Confrontation, Participatory Democracy, or Accountability?" Ashridge Lecture, London, 1979 November 20 English	1979–1980

### Speeches (continued)

b. 257, f. 2	Comparative Immigration Law Seminar Luncheon, 1979 November 29	1979–1980
b. 257, f. 3	Blue Cross/Blue Shield 50th Anniversary Symposium Keynote Address, Washington D.C., 1979 December 12	1979–1980
b. 257, f. 4	Durham, Teesside, and Coventry Rotary Club, 1980	1980
b. <b>257,</b> f. <b>5</b>	"A Private Office is a Public Trust," Stockton Lecture, London Business School, 1980 February 7 English	1980
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"The Voluntary Society," Stevenson Lecture, Bedford College, London, 1980 March 4 English	1980
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"Atlantic Alliance- Strategic Strains," American Chamber of Commerce Luncheon, London, 1980 March 12 English	1980
b. 257, f. 8	Institute of Directors Annual Convention, London, 1980 March 25	1980
b. 257, f. 9	Woolnoth Society Annual Banquet, London, 1980 March 25	1980
b. <b>257,</b> f. <b>10</b>	"Is the Dream of a Voluntary Society Still Possible?" Harvey Cushing Oration, American Association of Neurological Surgeons Annual Meeting, New York City, 1980 April 22 English	1980
b. 257, f. 11	Council on Foreign Relations, New York City, 1980 April 23	1980
b. 257, f. 12	Physicians of Britain and Ireland, 1980 April 25	1980
b. 257, f. 12 b. 257, f. 13	Physicians of Britain and Ireland, 1980 April 25 Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30	1980 1980
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
b. 257, f. 13	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30	1980
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30 Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13	1980 1980
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30 Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13 Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1 "Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20	1980 1980 1980
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15 b. 257, f. 16	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30 Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13 Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1 "Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20 English Announcement Regarding Release of American Hostages by Iran, 1981	1980 1980 1980 1981
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15 b. 257, f. 16 b. 258, f. 1	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30 Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13 Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1 "Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20 English Announcement Regarding Release of American Hostages by Iran, 1981 January 20	1980 1980 1980 1981 1981
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15 b. 257, f. 16 b. 258, f. 1 b. 258, f. 2	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1"Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20EnglishAnnouncement Regarding Release of American Hostages by Iran, 1981 January 20BBC Radio 4 Today, 1981 January 21	1980 1980 1980 1981 1981 1981
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15 b. 257, f. 16 b. 258, f. 1 b. 258, f. 2 b. 258, f. 3	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1"Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20EnglishAnnouncement Regarding Release of American Hostages by Iran, 1981 January 20BBC Radio 4 Today, 1981 January 21BBC Radio London, 1981 January 21	1980 1980 1980 1981 1981 1981 1981
b. 257, f. 13 b. 257, f. 14 b. 257, f. 15 b. 257, f. 16 b. 258, f. 1 b. 258, f. 2 b. 258, f. 3 b. 258, f. 4	Salzburg Seminar, 1980 June 28-30Pilgrim Trust 50th Anniversary Dinner, 1980 November 13Royal Society Anniversary Dinner Toast, 1980 December 1"Platform One," BBC-1, 1981 January 20EnglishAnnouncement Regarding Release of American Hostages by Iran, 1981 January 20BBC Radio 4 Today, 1981 January 21BBC Radio London, 1981 January 21Association of American Correspondents, London, 1981 January 27"The Anglo-American Relationship: High Hopes and Minor Fears," Royal Institute of International Affairs, London, 1981 February 10	1980 1980 1980 1981 1981 1981 1981

### Speeches (continued)

b. 258, f. 8	Senate Committee on the Judiciary, 1981 December 3	1981
b. 258, f. 9	"Choices in American Security Policy" English	Circa 1981
b. 258, f. 10	Whitney, John Hay, funeral remarks, 1982 February 2	1982
b. 258, f. 11	Bryan Center, Duke University	1982 March
b. 258, f. 12	San Diego City Club, 1983 April 1	1983
b. 258, f. 13	Jurisdictional Conflict Arising from Antitrust Enforcement	Circa 1985
b. 258, f. 14	Yale Law School Alumni Dinner, London, 1985 July 18	1985
b. 258, f. 15	London University Foundation Day, 1985 November 13	1985
b. 258, f. 16	The MacDermott Lecture, The Queen's University of Belfast, 1986	1986
b. 258, f. 17	Illinois College Commencement, Jacksonville, Illinois, 1987 May 24	1986–1987
b. 258, f. 18	Whitehead, Commander, reflections on	Undated
	Speech notes	
b. <b>259</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	General	Circa 1950-1988
b. <b>259</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Jokes, aphorisms, poems	Circa 1950-1976
b. <b>259</b> , f. 7	Economics	1977
b. 259, f. 8	Health care	1980
b. <b>259</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Protectionism	1980
b. 259, f. 10	Yale	1979

### Series V: Photographs, 1940–1988

Series V includes photographs documenting Brewster's attendance of events and photographs of the Brewster family, including Kingman Brewster, Jr. and Mary Louise Phillips Brewster, as well as portraits of Kingman Brewster, Jr. Correspondence regarding the photographs is occasionally enclosed. The majority of the series documents family events and Brewster's years as ambassador. Many of the photographs lack specific descriptions.

The series is arranged under four headings: Family; Harvard Law School; People and events; and Portraits.

	Family	
b. 262, f. 1-14	General	Undated
b. 263, f. 1-11	General	Undated
b. 266, f. 1	General	Undated
b. 263, f. 12-13	Brewster, Alden	Undated
b. 263, f. 14-15	Brewster, Connie	Undated
b. 263, f. 16	Brewster family Christmas card photographs of Yale campus by Charles Alburtus	1964 December
b. 266, f. 2-3	Harvard Law School faculty and Law Review	1947, 1951-1952
	People and events	
b. 263, f. 17-18	General	
b. 263, f. 19-22	Ambassador years photographs	Circa 1977-1981
b. 264, f. 1-8	Ambassador years photographs	Circa 1977-1981
b. 265, f. 1-6	Ambassador years photographs	Circa 1977-1981
b. 266, f. 4	Ambassador years photograph	Circa 1977-1981
b. 265, f. 7	Ambassador years photographs and negatives	Circa 1977-1981
b. 265, f. 8	Ambassador event at the Savoy Hotel	1980
b. 265, f. 9	Beckman Industries	1978
b. 266, f. 5	"Met photograph"	Circa 1970s-1980s
b. 266, f. 6	Naval Aviation Museum Foundation	1983
b. 265, f. 10	Royal Society for the Encouragement of Arts, Manufactures, and Commerce	1988
b. 265, f. 11	Ruthin School	1980
b. 266, f. 7	Space Shuttle Enterprise and its crew	Undated
b. 265, f. 12	Staffordshire	Undated
b. 265, f. 13	Stanley Flink event	Undated

#### People and events (continued)

b. 265, f. 14	United World Colleges, Armand Hammer	1986
b. 265, f. 15	Whitehead Mann Limited	1983
b. 265, f. 16	World Dressage Championships	1978
b. 265, f. 17-18	Portraits	Circa 1950s-1989
b. <b>266</b> , f. 8	Portraits	Circa 1950s-1989

# Series VI: Clippings and Interviews, 1940-1986

Along with Speeches in Series IV, materials in this series document Brewster's public persona as Ambassador. The Clippings are mostly arranged alphabetically by publication title and are reflections on Brewster's ambassadorship by British journalists and commentators. The Interviews subseries consists of audio and video-recorded interviews and are arranged chronologically. They only cover his Ambassador years, but are quite extensive. Along with his speeches, they are valuable in documenting how Brewster shaped conversations in Britain about the United States in world affairs and the relationship between the United States and Great Britain.

Arranged under two headings: Clippings and Interviews.

Clij	opings	
b. <b>267,</b> f. 1	General	1940-1942, 1946
b. 267, f. 2	General	1951, 1959
b. 267, f. 3	General	1960-1961, 1964-1965, 1967, 1969
b. 267, f. 4	General	1970–1972
b. 267, f. 5	General	1973 July
b. 267, f. 6	General	1974 March- September
b. 267, f. 7	General	1975 February- November
b. 267, f. 8	General	1976 January- November
b. 267, f. 9-12	General	1977–1978
b. 268, f. 1-5	General	1979–1983
b. 268, f. 6	General	1986 October, December
b. 268, f. 7-11	General	Circa 1940-circa 1981
b. 268, f. 12	General	Undated
b. 268, f. 13	General, Mary Louise Phillips Brewster	1964
b. 268, f. 14	British press opinion	1979
b. 268, f. 15	Florida Times Union	1982 February 19
b. 268, f. 16	In Britain	1980 September
b. 268, f. 17	The Listener	1977 August 11
b. 268, f. 18	The New Yorker	1977

Clippings (continued)

b. 268, f. 19	Observer	1979 June 10
b. 268, f. 20	RF Illustrated	1977 September
b. 268, f. 21	Tatler	1979 July
	Interviews Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 269	<ul> <li>Arranged chronologically.</li> <li>Association of American Correspondents in London 1 Audiocassette 00:40:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b269</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.</li> <li>Transcript</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.</li> </ul>	1977 September 28
	Caption A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 270	Arthur Gavshon, Associated Press 1 Audiocassette 00:38:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b270 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1977 October 17
b. 271	David Spanier, The Times 1 Audiocassette 00:45:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b271 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online. Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1977 October 19
	Caption A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 272	Southern Television 1 Audiocassette 00:10:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b272 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1977 October 21
b. 273	University of Southampton 1 Audiocassette 01:30:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Phasing on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b273 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1977 October 21
b. 274	BBC-TV Wales, Cardiff and University College, Swansea <i>1 Audiocassette 00:59:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b274 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> . Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1977 October 27
	Caption A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>275</b>	European-Atlantic Group 1 Audiocassette 01:18:54 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b275 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> . Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1977 November 21
	Caption A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 276	<ul> <li>BBC TV 2 "Newsday"</li> <li>1 Audiocassette 00:16:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</li> <li>Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape.</li> <li>Static on Tape.</li> <li>[Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b276</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.</li> <li>Transcript</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.</li> </ul>	1977 December 7
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 277	Mid-Atlantic Club lunch 1 Audiocassette 00:42:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b277 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> . Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1977 December 12
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 278	At Home - UK and US journalists (drinks and questions and answers) 1 Audiocassette 00:31:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Right channel was recorded at a lower level; Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b278 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> . Transcript	1977 December 19
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 279	Caroline Moorehead, The Times 1 Audiocassette 00:33:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b279 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online. Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1978 February 3
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 280	Polytechnic of North London 1 Audiocassette 01:02:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b280	1978 March 14
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	
	Transcript	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 281	John Tidmarsh, Radio World Service "Outlook" 1 Audiocassette 00:50:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiorecording Distorted at Times; Channel Imbalance; Static on Tape; High Amount of Hum on Tape; Audible Print-Through On Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b281	1978 March 30
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	
	Transcript	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 282	Arthur Gavshon, Associated Press 1 Audiocassette 01:17:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape. Program Sounds Muffled on Side B of Tape [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b282 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online. Transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1978 May 2
	Caption	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 283	Craig Charney, Boston Globe 1 Audiocassette 00:45:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Recording Noise on Tape; Static on Tape; Speed Fluctuations on Tape; Warble During Program. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b283 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 May 3
		4070.14
b. 284	Jeff McAllister, <i>Time Magazine</i> <i>1 Audiocassette 00:49:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b284 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 May 14
b. 285	CBS Group luncheon at Glaziers Hall, London <i>1 Audiocassette 01:01:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Recording distorted at times. High background noise on tape.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b285 Part of the recording includes an unidentified speaker discussing women's role in society. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 May 17
b. <b>286</b>	BBC Bushmen 1 Audiocassette 01:18:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b286 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 June 11
b. 287	Marie Brenner, New York Magazine 1 Audiocassette 00:59:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b287 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 June 11

b. 288	Bar and Mills, Detroit News Magazine 1 Audiocassette 01:07:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b288 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 June 14
b. <b>289</b>	Tom Arms, Thompson Regional Newspapers 1 Audiocassette 01:13:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b289 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 July 14
b. 290	Parliamentary Press Gallery 1 Audiocassette 00:32:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b290 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 July 26
b. <b>291</b>	Patrick McCarthy, Fairfield Publications 1 Audiocassette 01:00:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape. Program Sounds Muffled on Side B of Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b291 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 August 14
b. <b>292</b>	Tom Oliphant, Boston Globe 1 Audiocassette 01:08:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b292 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 August 17
b. <b>293</b>	Gloria Borge, Washington Star 1 Audiocassette 00:46:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Phasing on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b293 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 September 14
b. 294	Sep 26-28 Scotland, Glasgow, Edinburgh, Aberdeen (1 of 2) <i>1 Audiocassette Tape is blank</i> .	1978 September 26

b. 295	Sep 28-29 Scotland, Aberdeen, speech at Lord Provost's dinner, Aberdeen Press and Journal (2 of 2) <i>1 Audiocassette 01:16:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times.</i> <i>Side B Channel Imbalance.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b295 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 September 28
b. <b>296</b>	LBC Brian Hayes Program (1 of 2) 1 Audiocassette 00:15:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. High Amount of Hum on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b296 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 11
b. <b>297</b>	LBC Brian Hayes Program (2 of 2) 1 Audiocassette 00:47:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b297 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 11
b. 298	Tony Collins, Newsweek Magazine 1 Audiocassette 00:34:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b298 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 17
b. <b>299</b>	George Bichford, Western Morning News 1 Audiocassette 00:34:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b299 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 20
b. 300	John Sargeant, BBC Radio "World at One" 1 Audiocassette 00:04:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b300 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 25
b. 301	Exeter University Presentation of Law Degree and the Vice-Chancellor's lecture 1 Audiocassette 00:32:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Channel Imbalance Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b301 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1978 October 26

b. 302	Exeter interview with Westward TV 1 Audiocassette 00:05:10 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b302 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 October 26
b. 303	Bill Mullen, Chicago Tribune News Service 1 Audiocassette 00:24:10 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b303 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1978 November 16
b. <b>30</b> 4	Hampstead School interview 1 Audiocassette 00:39:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b304 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 February 9
b. 305	Archbishop of Westminster Cardinal Basil Hume BBC Radio 4 - "Thought for the Day" Feb 12-15 1 Audiocassette 00:15:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. Channel Imbalance. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b305 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 February 12
b. <b>306</b>	Ambassador Brewster At Home UK and US correspondents followed by Qs and As 1 Audiocassette 00:45:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. Right channel was recorded at a lower level [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b306 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 March 7
b. <b>307</b>	BBC TV 1 "Nationwide" 1 Audiocassette 00:12:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. Silence on Side A from 06:10-06:30. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b307 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 March 16
b. 308	Alan Road "Observer" 1 Audiocassette 01:09:25 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b308 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 April 27

b. <b>309</b>	Chris Mills, Central Office of Information 1 Audiocassette 00:03:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape; Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b309 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 May 5
b. 310	Fernand Auberjonois Toledo Blade <i>1 Audiocassette 00:29:25 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape.</i> <i>Static on Tape.</i> [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b310 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 May 8
b. <b>311</b>	Tak Oka Christian Science Monitor 1 Audiocassette 00:39:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b311 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 May 17
b. 312	<ul> <li>Bill Kay Financial Weekly</li> <li>1 Audiocassette 00:51:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</li> <li>High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times.</li> <li>Phasing on Tape.</li> <li>[Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b312</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.</li> </ul>	1979 June 14
b. 313	Dominic Dhombren Le Monde 1 Audiocassette 00:57:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b313 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 June 20
b. 314	Joe Grig U.P.I. 1 Audiocassette 00:44:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b314 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1979 July 18
b. 315	Durham University, Union Society 1 Audiocassette 00:55:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Phasing on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b315 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 February 20

b. 316	Bonnie Angelo, <i>Time Magazine</i> <i>1 Audiocassette 00:47:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b316 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 March 6
b. <b>317</b>	Mary Williams, Press Association Features Service 1 Audiocassette 01:09:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b317 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 March 9
b. 318	Southampton University 1 Audiocassette 00:48:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b318 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 March 14
b. <b>319</b>	Press backgrounder - Iran and Afghanistan for large group of UK and US correspondents 1 Audiocassette 00:46:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Begins Abruptly; Program Distorted at Times; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape; Program Ends Abruptly. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b319 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	April 11, 1980
b. <b>320</b>	Vivian Craddock Williams, Harpers Queen 1 Audiocassette 00:48:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b320 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 May 22
b. 321	Tony Finlay, Glasgow Herald 1 Audiocassette 00:44:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Phasing on Tape. Channel Imbalance. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b321 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 May 28
b. <b>322</b>	Mark Dowle, The Scotsman 1 Audiocassette 00:48:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b322 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 May 29

b. 323	Brian Connell, The Times 1 Audiocassette 00:52:28 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Phasing on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b323 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 June 3
b. 324	Arthur Gavshon, Associated Press 1 Audiocassette 00:50:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b324 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 June 6
b. 325	Bryn Frank and Alan Reeve Jones, "In Britain" 1 Audiocassette 00:35:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Phasing on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572_s06_b325 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 June 12
b. 326	Tony Austin, <i>Liverpool Daily Post</i> and Echo <i>1 Audiocassette 01:04:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b326 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 June 23
b. 327	Anthony Howard and David Powel, BBC Radio 4 "World Tonight" 1 Audiocassette 00:16:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b327 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 July 3
b. 328	Jane Mayer, Washington Post 1 Audiocassette 01:14:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Tape Re-Shelled Tape Re-Hubbed High Background Noise on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. Static on Tape. Left channel decreases gradually on Side A. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b328 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 July 10
b. <b>329</b>	Patrick Marnham, New Republic 1 Audiocassette 00:50:28 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Speed Fluctuation at End of Side A on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b329 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 July 22

b. 330	Leonard Cohen, Providence Journal 1 Audiocassette 00:44:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b330 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 July 30
b. <b>331</b>	Nicholas King, Boston Globe 1 Audiocassette 00:45:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b331 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.	1980 August 6
b. 332	Al Bohling, Kansas City Star 1 Audiocassette 00:45:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b332 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 October 2
b. <b>333</b>	WTV interview Ruthin College and remarks at Ruthin School <i>1 Audiocassette 00:10:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. High Background Noise on Tape.</i> <i>Static on Tape.</i> [Aviary] ms 0572_s06_b333 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 October 10
b. 334	Election night interviews, ITN, BBC Radio 4, LBC <i>1 Audiocassette 00:45:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b334 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 November 5
b. <b>335</b>	BBC Radio 4, "Any Questions" Berkhamstead School <i>1 Audiocassette 01:13:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b335 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 November 6
b. <b>336</b>	Brandt Ayers, Anniston Star 1 Audiocassette 00:49:38 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Speed Fluctuation on Tape. Warble During Program. [Aviary] ms 0572 s06 b336 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 November 10

b. 337	Linda Lewis 1 Audiocassette 00:57:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Tape Re-Shelled Tape Re-Hubbed High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b337 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 November 18
b. 338	"Midweek Ned Sherrin after Breakfast" 1 Audiocassette 00:55:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape. Program Distorted at Times. English [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b338 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1980 December 21
b. <b>339</b>	Keith Wheatley, Sunday <i>Telegraph</i> <i>1 Audiocassette 01:04:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>High Background Noise on Tape. Static on Tape. Phasing on Tape.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b339 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 7
b. 340	BBC TV, Fred Emery, "Platform 1" 1 Audiocassette 00:30:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times; Static on Tape; Channel Imbalance; High Amount of Buzz on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b340 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 19
b. 341	<ul> <li>BBC TV, "Platform 1" Ambassador Brewster</li> <li>1 Videocassette 02:33:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) (VCR LVC 150)</li> <li>[Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b341</li> <li>Broadcast begins 2 minutes into the video recording.</li> <li>A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and online.</li> </ul>	1981 January 20
b. 342	BBC Radio 4 "Today" 1 Audiocassette 00:28:32 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times; Static on Tape; Channel Imbalance; High Background Noise on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b342 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 21
b. 343	Radio London 1 Audiocassette 00:08:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b343 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 21

b. 344	Independent Radio News (27) ITN-TV (125) BBC-TV (230) 1 Audiocassette 00:31:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank. Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. Silence on Tape from 18:56-19:42. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b344 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 21
b. 345	Association of American Correspondents 1 Audiocassette 01:08:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape. High Background Noise on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b345 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 27
b. 346	Len Downie, Washington Post 1 Audiocassette 00:59:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times; Phasing on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b346 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 27
b. 347	June Krunholz, The Wall Street Journal 1 Audiocassette 00:31:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b347 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 January 29
b. 348	Chatham House 1 Audiocassette 01:02:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b348 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 10
b. 349	Arthur Gavshon, Associated Press <i>1 Audiocassette 00:57:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> <i>High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape.</i> [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b349 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 11
b. 350	Leo Murray, Liverpool Daily Post 1 Audiocassette 00:44:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b350 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 12

b. <b>351</b>	ITN-TV, Peter Sissons "News at One" 1 Audiocassette 00:11:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; High Background Noise on Tape; Static on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b351 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 17
b. 352	Brian Hayes Show 1 Audiocassette 00:21:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Distorted at Times; High Frequency Noise on Tape; Channel Imbalance. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b352 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 18
b. 353	NBC, John Hart 1 Audiocassette 00:43:20 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Side B is Blank; Static on Tape; High Background Noise on Tape; Silence on Tape from 25:37-26:08. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b353 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 February 19
b. 354	CPTV, CT Profiles, Brewster 1 videocassette (U-matic) 00:29:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No Bars or Tone on Tape. Aligned Playback Level to program Aligned Audio Level to ProgramChannel1 Mono Channel2 Mono Wide horizontal blanking on source. Picture was centered for capture. Visible video drop outs in some areas. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b354 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	1981 September 29
b. <b>355</b>	Unlabeled tape 1 Audiocassette 00:26:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times; High Background Noise on Tape; Program Gradually Speeds Up on Side B of Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b355 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	Undated
b. <b>356</b>	ESU[?] 1 Audiocassette 00:32:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Program Distorted at Times; Speed Fluctuation at the End of Side A; Warble on Tape. [Aviary] ms_0572_s06_b356 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u> .	Undated

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### Subjects

Ambassadors -- United States Antitrust law College presidents Diplomats -- United States Law teachers

### **Geographic Names**

Great Britain -- Foreign relations -- United States United States -- Foreign relations -- Great Britain

#### Names

Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988 Brewster, Mary Louise Phillips

#### **Corporate Bodies**

Harvard Law School Yale University -- Alumni Yale University -- Presidents